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PART I

In this document, the words �we,� �our,� �ours,� and �us� refer only to SCOLR Pharma, Inc. and not any other person or entity.

Item 1. Business
This report includes forward-looking statements within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. When used in this
report, the words �anticipate,� �believe,� �estimate,� �may,� �intend,� �expect,� and similar expressions identify certain of such forward-looking statements.
Although we believe that our plans, intentions and expectations reflected in such forward-looking statements are reasonable, we can give no
assurance that such plans, intentions or expectations will be achieved. Actual results, performance or achievements could differ materially from
historical results or those contemplated, expressed or implied by the forward-looking statements contained in this annual report. Important
factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from our forward-looking statements are set forth in this annual report, including
Item 1A, as well as those discussed elsewhere in this annual report and others detailed from time to time in our periodic reports filed with the
SEC. Except as required by law, we undertake no obligation to update any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information,
future events or otherwise.

Overview

We are a specialty pharmaceutical company. Our corporate objective is to combine our formulation experience and knowledge with our
proprietary and patented Controlled Delivery Technology (CDT®) platform to develop novel pharmaceutical, over-the-counter (OTC), and
nutritional products. Our CDT platform is based on multiple issued and pending patents and other intellectual property for the programmed
release or enhanced performance of active pharmaceutical ingredients and nutritional products.

Our innovative drug delivery technologies enable us to formulate tablets or capsules that release their active agents predictably and
programmably over a specified timeframe of up to 24 hours. Our platform is designed to reduce the frequency of drug administration, improve
the effectiveness of the drug treatment, ensure greater patient compliance with a treatment program, and reduce side effects or increase drug
safety. In addition, our technology can be incorporated into oral formulations to increase the solubility characteristics of previously non-soluble
and sparingly soluble drugs without employing costly nano-crystalization micro-milling and coated particle technologies.

We have developed multiple private label extended release nutritional products incorporating our CDT platform that are sold in national retailers
such as Wal-Mart, Kroger, and Meijer and provide us with royalty revenue. In October 2005, we entered into a strategic alliance with a
subsidiary of Perrigo Company for the manufacture, marketing, distribution, sale and use of certain dietary supplement products in the United
States. We receive royalty payments based on a percentage of Perrigo�s net profits derived from the sales of products covered by our agreement.

In December 2005, Wyeth Consumer Healthcare, a division of Wyeth, licensed the worldwide rights to use our CDT platform for products
containing ibuprofen. Ibuprofen is an analgesic typically used for the treatment of pain, fever and inflammation. Wyeth currently markets its
ibuprofen products under the trade name Advil®. Pursuant to the agreement, Wyeth paid us an upfront fee, two milestone payments, and
reimbursed us for certain research and development costs and expenses associated with the first product. In addition, Wyeth agreed to make
additional payments upon achievement of specified milestones. Our agreement provides for payment of royalties based on a percentage of
Wyeth�s annual net sales of ibuprofen based products utilizing our CDT technologies that are commercialized under our agreement.

We are also engaged in development of CDT-based extended release formulations of pseudoephedrine, ondansetron, rivastigmine, and
risperidone, as well as immediate release formulations of raloxifene and
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fenofibrate. Pseudoephedrine is a decongestant that is widely used to relieve sinus pressure related to allergies and the common cold.
Ondansetron is the drug in Zofran®, GlaxoSmithKline�s product for anti-nausea and vomiting associated with chemotherapy and radiation
treatments for cancer. Raloxifene is the active ingredient in Evista®, Eli Lilly�s product for osteoporosis which uses a different solubilization
technology. Fenofibrate is the drug in Tricor®, an Abbott product for hypercholesterolemia (elevated total cholesterol). Rivastigmine is the
active ingredient in Exelon®, the Novartis drug for management of Alzheimer�s disease. .Risperidone is the active ingredient in Risperdal®,
Janssen, L.P.�s product for the management of schizophrenia and bipolar mania. Each of the seven drugs referenced above have addressable
market sales ranging between $0.5 billion and $1.5 billion as more fully described in the Product Development summary below. We are
developing other products which have not been disclosed for competitive reasons, and are evaluating additional drugs as potential development
candidates for expanding our growing portfolio of CDT applications.

We were incorporated on October 12, 1994, in Delaware under the name Caddy Systems, Inc. From April 1995 to July 2002, we operated under
the name Nutraceutix, Inc. In July 2002, we changed our name to SCOLR, Inc. and to SCOLR Pharma, Inc. in July 2004. SCOLR is an acronym
for �Self Correcting Oral Linear Release,� an important feature of our lead technology.

Our website is www.scolr.com. Information contained on our website is not part of, and is not incorporated into, this annual report. Our filings
with the SEC are available without charge on our website.

Corporate Strategy

Our strategy is to develop pharmaceutical, OTC, and nutraceutical products utilizing our innovative oral drug delivery technologies. Our
technologies enable us to formulate tablets or capsules that release their active agents predictably and programmably over a specified timeframe
of up to 24 hours. We believe that our technologies are capable of significantly improving the delivery of many pharmaceutical, OTC, and
nutraceutical products.

We seek collaborative arrangements and alliances with corporate partners, licensors, and licensees to provide funding for the research,
development, clinical testing, manufacturing, marketing, and commercialization of our product candidates. Controlled-release drug delivery
technologies such as our CDT platform can be applied to reformulate existing drugs and extend the patent protection, thereby improving product
release profiles and defending important revenue streams for pharmaceutical companies. Many pharmaceutical and specialty pharmaceutical
companies have also successfully utilized controlled-release technologies to develop product line extensions.

We expect to seek collaborations in order to advance the manufacturing, selling, and marketing of our potential products. However, based on an
evaluation of each product opportunity, we may consider establishing limited manufacturing or sales and marketing capabilities to better
maintain control over product development timelines and to capture more of their economic value of the opportunity. We do not currently have
commercialization or manufacturing capabilities.

In 2006 and 2005, we spent $7.7 million and $5.9 million, respectively, on product research and development. We plan to increase our research
and development expenditures as we expand our development projects.

Commercial Relationships

An important part of our strategy is to seek collaborations and strategic partnerships to develop or market some of our products. We have entered
into collaborations and currently plan to enter into additional collaborations with established third parties to manufacture and commercialize our
existing and potential products. We are engaged in discussions with pharmaceutical companies regarding development of products incorporating
our CDT platform and other types of marketing, manufacturing or distribution opportunities. Following is a summary of our existing
collaborations.
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Perrigo Company. On October 20, 2005, we entered into a strategic alliance with a subsidiary of Perrigo Company. Perrigo is a leading global
healthcare supplier and the world�s largest manufacturer of OTC pharmaceutical and nutritional products for the store brand and contract
manufacturing markets. Under the agreement, we granted a license to our CDT technology to Perrigo for the manufacture, marketing,
distribution, and sale of specific dietary supplements in the United States. In addition, Perrigo may request that we develop additional dietary
supplement products that use our technology to be added to the agreement. Subject to certain exceptions described in the agreement, the license
we granted to Perrigo is exclusive. We receive royalty payments based on Perrigo�s net profits derived from the sales of products subject to the
agreement. The first product shipments by Perrigo began in the first quarter of 2006. Perrigo introduced three additional once-daily CDT based
private label products during the fourth quarter of 2006.

Wyeth Consumer Healthcare. On December 21, 2005, we entered a licensing agreement with Wyeth Consumer Healthcare, a division of Wyeth,
granting Wyeth exclusive worldwide rights to use our CDT platform for the development, manufacture and commercialization of products
containing ibuprofen. Wyeth is one of the world�s premier consumer healthcare companies and the leading provider of ibuprofen products.
Wyeth agreed to use its commercially reasonable efforts to research and develop at least one ibuprofen product for the purposes of seeking
regulatory approval for the commercialization of that product and we will receive certain minimum royalty payments for this product under the
agreement. We will work with Wyeth on a coordinated development program designed to complete the clinical development and
commercialization of the initial ibuprofen product. We have the right to participate in the development of any additional products containing
ibuprofen utilizing CDT technology that Wyeth seeks to advance.

Wyeth paid us research and development fees and a milestone payment during 2006, and has agreed to pay additional fees upon the achievement
of specified milestones. In addition, Wyeth paid us a second milestone during January 2007. Wyeth also agreed to pay us a licensing fee and a
technology transfer fee upon the completion of certain specified events associated with additional products containing ibuprofen. The agreement
provides for quarterly royalty payments based upon a percentage of Wyeth�s annual net sales of products covered by the agreement on a
product-by-product basis. There are currently no extended release formulations of ibuprofen approved for use in North America.

BioCryst. On September 5, 2006, we entered into a research collaboration with BioCryst Pharmaceuticals to develop an oral formulation of
peramivir, a promising antiviral compound using our CDT platform. Peramivir is a novel therapeutic being developed by BioCryst for treatment
of seasonal and life threatening influenza with a focus on intravenous and intramuscular delivery. The goal of the collaboration is to develop an
oral delivery system for peramivir that improves bioavailability.

Archer Daniels Midland. On March 8, 2002, we entered into an exclusive patent license agreement with Archer Daniels Midland Company
(ADM) which granted ADM an exclusive license and right of first refusal to develop and market certain dietary supplement and nutraceutical
products using our CDT technology platform. We developed an extended release formulation for use in soy isoflavones for ADM and received
royalties based on a percentage of net sales. On August 10, 2006, we amended our agreement with ADM to limit the license granted to certain
dietary supplements containing isoflavones. The amended agreement provides ADM with the worldwide, exclusive right to use certain of our
technology for isoflavone products on a royalty free basis. The amendment also eliminated rights of first refusal and other rights previously
granted to ADM. We believe the amended agreement will facilitate the introduction of additional dietary supplements through our alliance with
Perrigo. In connection with the amendment, we paid ADM $200,000 and agreed to pay an additional $250,000 at the earlier of August 10, 2007,
or the completion of a securities offering of not less than $10 million. Perrigo reimbursed us for $50,000 of the first payment to ADM and has
agreed to reimburse us for $50,000 of the additional payment.

Nutraceutix. As of December 31, 2003, we completed the sale of our probiotics development and manufacturing activities to Nutraceutix, Inc. In
connection with the sale, we granted Nutraceutix the right to manufacture and sell certain products utilizing our CDT technology. On August 3,
2005, we entered into a settlement and amended agreement with Nutraceutix which, among other things, restricted the license granted to
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Nutraceutix to use our CDT technology for sales to a limited number of designated customers. The settlement provided for Nutraceutix to pay us
royalties on the sale of products incorporating CDT technology at a reduced rate from July 2005, until termination of its license on
December 31, 2007, subject to extension for an additional year under certain circumstances.

Our CDT Platform

We believe that our proprietary CDT platform has the potential to significantly improve a large universe of oral pharmaceutical, OTC, and
nutritional products. Our CDT platform is designed to reduce the frequency of drug administration, improve the effectiveness of the drug
treatment, assure greater patient compliance with a treatment program, and reduce side effects or increase drug safety by releasing drug dosages
at specific times or to specific locations in the body. Our proprietary CDT technologies can be used in solid oral dosage formulations to yield
tablets or capsules that release their active agents predictably and programmably over a specified timeframe of up to 24 hours.

Oral administration is the preferred route for drug delivery, owing to its convenience and ease of use. However, many orally-administered,
immediate-release drug products are rapidly utilized by the body, thereby requiring repeat administration throughout the day. Consequently,
patient non-compliance can be a significant problem for many of these products. Our oral controlled-release technologies can eliminate the need
for multiple daily dosing by extending the release of the active drug component so that the product maintains its therapeutic usefulness over a
longer period of time. In addition, lowering the peak levels of certain drugs in the blood by extending their release profile may reduce the
adverse effects associated with these drugs.

Our CDT platform represents a robust and simple approach to drug tablet and capsule formulation which employs a low cost simplified
manufacturing process utilizing conventional granulation, blending, and compression equipment in a two or three-step process. Our
controlled-release tablet and capsule formulations contain readily available and generally-regarded-as-safe (GRAS) excipients (i.e., non-active
ingredients such as combinations of hydrophilic polymers and amino acids or electrolytes). These excipients are used to modulate the release
rate of the drug within the CDT tablet to provide predictable delivery profiles. These profiles include attaining sustained-release with improved
linearity or zero-order kinetics.

Our CDT technology can accommodate comparatively high �payloads� of an active ingredient while being programmable to deliver these active
ingredients over a wide range of release profiles and timeframes. We believe that our CDT-based continuous release tablet and capsule
formulations are capable of generating the sustained release profiles required for reproducible, cost-effective, and optimized in-vivo delivery of
drugs for up to 24 hours.

In addition, our proprietary amino-acid technologies can be incorporated into solid oral formulations to increase the solubility characteristics of
previously non-soluble or sparingly-soluble compounds. Our amino acid technologies are designed to allow the successful manufacture of these
drugs without employing costly micro-milling, nano-particulate, coated-particle or other complex solubility enhancing technologies.

Our CDT platform is based on multiple issued and pending patents and other intellectual property for the programmed release or enhanced
performance of active pharmaceutical ingredients and nutritional products. In aggregate, our amino acid, salt-based, and dual polymer
technologies offer a range of formulation alternatives capable of addressing some of the most challenging hurdles in oral drug delivery,
including zero order kinetics, poorly soluble active ingredients, and ingredients that are difficult to tablet. Our issued patents are summarized
below:

� Dual Polymer Patent�(U.S. Patent No. 6,337,091 issued 2002). This first generation of our technology is based on hydrophilic
matrices which allow for the controlled diffusion of active ingredients from the matrix through progressive swelling and erosion
of the tablets. The resulting CDT tablets or capsules employ combinations of conventional tableting materials selected
specifically for the active ingredient(s) and the desired release profile. Various release patterns and rates can be achieved
depending upon the matrix composition, the selection and ratio of polymers, ionic substrates, and excipients.
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� Salt Patent�(U.S. Patent No. 6,090,411 issued July 18, 2000). This technology provides for the controlled and programmable
release of the active pharmaceutical ingredient (API) with zero-order kinetics through dry blending and direct compression of a
salt, a polymer, and the API. We believe that this salt-based technology provides several advantages over comparable
sustained-release technologies: 1) our technology employs a comparatively simple, two-step manufacturing process (involving
no granulation), and the dry blending of a selected salt and polymer to create a dry matrix; 2) our salt patent platform is broadly
applicable to dietary supplements, OTC products and prescription pharmaceuticals, and yields extremely rugged tablets; 3) the
in-vitro dissolution results of these tablets are not affected by drug solubility, pH, tablet size or configuration, tablet hardness, or
friability; and, 4) our technology uses GRAS excipients manufactured with standard pharmaceutical processing equipment
thereby enabling cost-effective production.

� Amino Acid Patents�(U.S. Patent No. 6,517,868 issued February 11, 2003 and U.S. Patent No. 6,936,275 issued August 30,
2005). These technologies employ a controlled-release matrix system based on the application of amino acids, gums and
polymers via hydrophobic/polar interaction which improves solubility and, possibly, permeability. Our amino acid technologies
are designed to offer simpler solutions to certain difficult formulation challenges. For example, our amino acid technologies are
designed to successfully deliver poorly soluble drugs which are difficult and costly to formulate and produce using currently
available manufacturing techniques and processes.

Datamonitor has estimated the sales and license fees from drug delivery systems for OTC and prescription drug products to be $79 billion in
2005 with a forecast of approximately $117.3 billion in 2009. The leading revenue source for drug delivery systems is the oral sector, with
estimated total global revenues by Datamonitor of over $20 billion in 2005 and forecast revenues of approximately $29 billion in 2009. The
United States continues to be the largest market for drug delivery systems with estimated total revenues of over $42 billion in 2005 with a
forecast of approximately $57.6 billion in 2009. We believe that the drug delivery industry will continue to show strong growth in the future as
many multi-national pharmaceutical companies seek new drug delivery technologies to extend the life of existing pharmaceutical franchises
through new drug introductions involving older molecules incorporating new patented drug delivery technology.

Product Development

Our proprietary drug delivery technologies are applicable to a wide range of drugs with different physical and chemical properties including
water soluble and insoluble drugs as well as high dose and low dose drugs. Using our CDT platform, we can formulate drugs with precise
release profiles. In selecting product candidates for development, we generally focus on the applicability of our platform to a particular
compound and benefits to patients, as well as market size, patent protection, and other factors.

Our CDT technology has been used to develop several dietary supplement products that are currently manufactured and distributed by third
parties. We currently receive royalties and other payments from the sale of products that incorporate our CDT technology, including
combinations of glucosamine and chondroitin, niacin, and other dietary products. These sales are being generated through our alliance with
Perrigo, including relationships with retailers such as Wal-Mart, or by sales through Nutraceutix, our former probiotics division. Our CDT
Glucosamine and Chondroitin product is currently available nationwide in more than 10,000 retail outlets, including Wal-Mart (under the Spring
Valley label), Kroger, and Meijer.

We have also applied our CDT platform to a portfolio of more than twenty potential pharmaceutical targets on a preclinical demonstration basis.
These target candidates include existing analgesic, cardiovascular, diabetes, nausea, and pulmonary products. We have an internal development
program targeting a select group of significant, existing drugs for reformulation in an effort to demonstrate the applicability and viability of our
CDT platform. We are engaged in development of CDT-based extended release formulation of a number of products, including ibuprofen,
pseudoephedrine, ondansetron, rivastigmine, and risperidone, as well as immediate release
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formulations of raloxifene and fenofibrate. We are currently evaluating additional drugs as potential CDT development candidates for expanding
our growing portfolio of CDT applications.

The following table summarizes information regarding our current primary target candidates. This table is qualified in its entirety by reference to
the more detailed descriptions contained elsewhere in this Form 10-K.

Lead Products Application Potential Advantages Status
Total Global

Market Estimate(1)

Ibuprofen OTC Analgesic �First extended release OTC
ibuprofen

�1 tablet vs. 3 every 12 hrs.

�Lower cost

�Patent protected

�Licensed to Wyeth
Consumer Healthcare, Q4
2005

$ 8 billion (OTC
analgesic)

Pseudoephedrine OTC Decongestant � 1/3rd size of existing OTC
product(s)

�Lower cost

�Patent protected

�ANDA trials completed,
Q2 2005

�ANDA submission
planned 2007

$ 1 billion combined
market in 2005

Raloxifene Rx Osteoporosis �Less drug for similar
results(2)

�Simplified manufacturing

�Lower cost

�Patent protected

�Human pilot studies
completed, Q3 2005 and
Q4 2006

�Results positive(3)

$ 1 billion

Ondansetron Rx Anti-Nausea �Improved absorption(2)

�1 tablet vs. 3 every 24 hrs.

�Simplified manufacturing

�Lower cost

�Patent protected

�Human pilot studies dosing
completed, Q4 2005 and
Q4 2006

�Results positive(3)

$ 1.6 billion

Fenofibrate Rx Cholesterol

Management

(Hypercholesterolemia)

�Less Drug for similar
results

� Simplified manufacturing

�Alternative to
nanocrystalization

�Lower cost

�Formulation work
completed.

�Human studies planned
2007

$ 1.0 billion
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Neuraminidase Inhibitor Antiviral �Oral vs. injection

�Patent protected

�Formulation work in
progress

>$ 1.0 billion

Rivastigmine Rx Alzheimer�s Disease �1 tablet vs. 2 every 24 hrs.

�Patent protected

�Improved convenience

�Improved tolerance

�Formulation work in
progress.

$ 0.5 billion

Risperidone Anti-psychotic �1 tablet vs. 2 every 24 hrs.

�Simplified manufacturing

�Lower cost

�Patent protected

�Formulation work in
progress.

$ 1.8 billion

(1) Current market estimates based on market data sources including IMS, Datamonitor, industry analysts, and public company disclosures by
industry participants.

(2) Based on initial animal study and clinical results.
(3) Development projects are subject to significant risks and uncertainties described under Item 1A of this annual report.
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Development Status of Lead Products

� Ibuprofen�We developed an extended release formulation of ibuprofen based on our CDT platform which we licensed to Wyeth
in December 2005. There are currently no extended release formulations of ibuprofen approved for use in North America. Based
on industry sources, we estimate that North American sales of ibuprofen are more than $1 billion per year.

� Pseudoephedrine�We completed human testing of our 12-hour CDT-based pseudoephedrine tablets and expect to file an
Abbreviated New Drug Application (ANDA) submission with the U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) during 2007. We
believe our formulation will offer attractive tablet size and cost advantages when compared to similar tablets already on the
market. During 2006, we developed formulations of extended release phenylephrine, an ingredient widely used as a substitute
for pseudoephedrine in decongestant products. Our clinical testing of a non-optimized formulation provided valuable data and
insight into the challenges of developing an extended release phenylephrine. While we believe our platform has the potential to
overcome these development hurdles, we have determined to discontinue development of phenylephrine and focus our resources
on development of our extended release formulation of pseudoephedrine. Based on industry sources, we estimate that North
American sales of products containing pseudoephedrine have been more than $1 billion per year. However, our ability to
commercialize products containing pseudoephedrine may be adversely impacted by legislative and market changes relating to
diversion and misuse of pseudoephedrine in the production of methamphetamine, an illegal drug.

� Raloxifene�We completed initial human clinical evaluations of a CDT-based immediate release raloxifene formulations during
2005 and 2006. The results of those trials supported the advancement of an additional formulation and human clinical work.
Raloxifene is used to prevent and treat osteoporosis. Additional studies are planned for 2007 to provide further insight into the
capabilities of the amino acid technology and our ability to enhance bioavailability as well as to support development of a
raloxifene product. Evista® is Eli Lilly�s immediate release raloxifene product for osteoporosis utilizing a more complex
solubilization technology. In 2006, Eli Lilly reported more than $1 billion in global sales of Evista.

� Ondansetron�We successfully completed initial pilot bioavailability testing of our refined 24 hour CDT-based ondansetron
formulation in Canada. The results indicate that our amino acid formulation technology is capable of producing a once daily
sustained release ondansetron tablet. Ondansetron HCl is the active ingredient in Zofran®, GlaxoSmithKline�s product for
anti-nausea and vomiting associated with chemotherapy and radiation treatments for cancer. In 2006, GlaxoSmithKline reported
over $1.6 billion in global sales of Zofran. In addition, several immediate release generic versions of ondansetron were approved
by the FDA during late 2006.

� Neuraminidase Inhibitor�We have initiated development of an oral formulation of peramivir as part of a research collaboration
with BioCryst Pharmaceuticals. Peramivir is part of a new class of antiviral agents that inhibit influenza neuraminidase, an
enzyme essential for the influenza virus to spread and infect its hosts. The compound was designed to treat and prevent various
types of flu and may have utility against strains including influenza A and B, avian influenza, and other life-threatening
sub-types that have shown resistance to currently available therapies. The goal of the collaboration is to develop an oral delivery
system for peramivir that improves bioavailability.

� Fenofibrate, Rivastigmine, and Risperidone�We have initiated development work on an immediate release formulation of
fenofibrate as well as extended release versions of Rivastigmine and risperidone. Fenofibrate is the active ingredient in Tricor®,
an Abbot product for hypercholesterolemia (elevated total cholesterol). Industry analysts estimated Abbot global sales of Tricor
were more than $1 billion for 2006. Rivastigmine is used for the management of Alzheimer�s disease and is marketed by Novartis
as Exelon®. Novartis reported global sales of Exelon of approximately $0.5 billion during 2006. Risperidone is an anti-psychotic
for management of schizophrenia and bipolar mania and is marketed by Janssen, L.P. as Risperdal®. Industry analysts estimated
global sales of Risperdal by Janssen were more than $1.8 billion for 2006.
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Intellectual Property

We believe that patent and trade secret protection of our CDT platform are important to our business and that our success will depend in part on
our ability to maintain existing patent protection, obtain additional patents, maintain trade secret protection and operate without infringing the
proprietary rights of others. We have rights to four U.S. patents and three federal trademark registrations. Our policy is to pursue registrations for
all of the trademarks associated with our key products and technologies. Our registered trademarks include: �CDT,� the CDT logo and design, and
�SCOLR.�

Our CDT platform is based on multiple issued and pending patents and other intellectual property for the programmed release or enhanced
performance of active pharmaceutical ingredients and nutritional products. Our intellectual property includes two U.S. patents licensed
exclusively to us by Temple University and two patent rights assigned to us by Dr. Reza Fassihi, a Professor of Biopharmaceutics and Industrial
Pharmacy at the Temple University School of Pharmacy. Dr. Fassihi currently serves on our board of directors and is a consultant. Dr. Fassihi is
also one of the inventors of the two patents licensed to us by Temple University. We are obligated to pay annual license maintenance fees, share
in some up-front payments from customers, and pay royalties based on product sales with respect to the CDT patents licensed from Temple
University or assigned to us by Dr. Fassihi. A portion of the royalty payment we make to Temple University is paid to Dr. Fassihi by Temple. In
the future, we plan to file further U.S. and foreign patent applications directed to new or improved products or processes.

We attempt to protect our proprietary position by filing U.S. and foreign patent applications related to our proprietary technology inventions and
improvements that are important to the development of our business. Our success will depend in part on our ability to obtain and maintain patent
protection for our technologies, preserve our trade secrets and operate without infringing the proprietary rights of others. However, the issuance
of a patent is not conclusive as to its validity or as to the enforceable scope of the claims of the patent. Our competitors may challenge or
circumvent any of our issued patents and they may not provide us proprietary protection or a commercial advantage. Furthermore, we cannot
assure you that any of our future processes or products will be patentable or will not infringe upon the patents of third parties.

Competition

Our business is highly competitive and is affected by new technologies, government regulations, availability of financing, and other factors. In
the drug delivery field, examples of our major competitors include Alza Corporation, Biovail, Inc., Penwest Pharmaceutical Co., SkyePharma
PLC, Elan Corporation, PLC, Flamel Technologies, Inc., Impax Laboratories, Inc., Labopharm, Inc., and KV Pharmaceutical Company. The
successful development and commercialization of major controlled delivery prescription drugs can take five or more years and millions of
dollars of research and clinical trials. These major competitors generally are better funded and equipped to fully realize the potential from new
and unique patented drug delivery systems and are in possession of significantly stronger financial and research and development resources.

Manufacturing

We do not have commercial scale manufacturing facilities. Accordingly, we have to rely on third party manufacturers of the products we are
evaluating in clinical trials. We currently have agreements with Cardinal Health, Inc., UPM Pharmaceuticals, Inc., and Stason Pharmaceuticals,
Inc. for the manufacture of our CDT ibuprofen, pseudoephedrine, raloxifene, ondansetron, and fenofibrate. We also work with Perrigo and
Nutraceutix regarding the manufacturing of dietary supplements containing our CDT technology.
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Sources and Availability of Raw Materials and Principal Suppliers

Our technology allows for the use of conventional, readily available, generally regarded as safe (GRAS) excipients. A wide variety of materials
can be used for our controlled delivery formulation development and are available from a large number of manufacturers and distributors. The
active chemical raw materials essential to our business are generally readily available from multiple sources in the United States and throughout
the world. Certain raw materials used in the manufacture of our products are, however, available from limited sources and, in some cases a
single source. Any curtailment in the availability of such raw materials could result in production or other delays and, in the case of products for
which only one raw material supplier exists or has been approved by the FDA, could result in material loss of sales with consequent adverse
effects on our business and results of operations. During 2006, regulatory restrictions impacted our ability to obtain commercial quantities of
pseudoephedrine and resulted in delays to our development program. Also, because raw material sources for pharmaceutical products must
generally be identified and approved by regulatory authorities, changes in raw material suppliers may result in production delays, higher raw
material costs and loss of sales and customers. We obtain a portion of our raw materials from foreign suppliers, and our arrangements with such
suppliers are subject to, among other risks, FDA approval, governmental clearances, export duties, political instability, and restrictions on the
transfers of funds.

Government Regulation

Government authorities in the United States and other countries extensively regulate the research, development, testing, manufacture, labeling,
promotion, advertising, distribution, and marketing of drug products. We must receive separate regulatory approval for each of our product
candidates before we or our collaborators can sell them in the United States or internationally. In the U.S., the FDA regulates drug products
under the Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act (FDCA), and implements regulations and other laws. Before any of our drug products may be marketed
in the U.S., each product must be approved by the FDA. The approval process requires substantial time, effort and financial resources, and there
can be no assurances that any approval will be granted on a timely basis, or at all. There are several kinds of New Drug Applications (NDA) that
may be submitted to the FDA to obtain approval of our new drugs, including full new drug applications; section 505(b)(2) NDAs; or
Abbreviated New Drug Applications (ANDA). A full NDA is an NDA in which the information required for approval, including investigation of
safety and effectiveness, comes from studies conducted by or for the sponsor or for which the sponsor has obtained a right of reference. A
section 505(b)(2) NDA is an NDA in which at least some of the information required for approval comes from studies not conducted by or for
the sponsor and for which the sponsor has obtained a right of reference. An ANDA generally utilizes existing data for proof of safety and
effectiveness if the new drug subject to the ANDA can be shown to be �bioequivalent� to a drug which the FDA has previously approved.

Our products currently under development will require significant development, preclinical and clinical testing, and investment of significant
funds prior to their commercialization. The process of obtaining such approvals is likely to take many years and require the expenditure of
substantial resources, and there can be no assurance that our development and clinical trials will be successful.

Employees

As of December 31, 2006, we employed 25 full time employees. None of our employees are represented by labor unions. We believe our
relationship with employees is good.
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Executive Officers

Our executive officers are generally elected annually at the meeting of our board of directors held in conjunction with the annual meeting of
stockholders. The following are our current executive officers and their ages as of March 1, 2006:

Name Age Office
Position
Since

Daniel O. Wilds 58 President and Chief Executive Officer 2003
Stephen J. Turner 36 Vice President, Chief Technical Officer 2003
Alan M. Mitchel 50 Senior Vice President of Business and Legal Affairs 2005
Richard M. Levy 48 Vice President of Finance and Chief Financial Officer 2005

The following sets forth the business experience, principal occupations and employment of each of our current executive officers.

Daniel O. Wilds was appointed our President and Chief Executive Officer and a Director in August 2003. From 1998 to July 2003, Mr. Wilds
served as Chairman, President and CEO of Northwest Biotherapeutics, Inc., a biotechnology company focused on discovering, developing, and
commercializing immunotherapy products that safely generate and enhance immune system responses to effectively treat cancer. Prior to that
position, he was President and CEO of Shiloov Biotechnologies (USA), Inc. from 1997 to 1998. From 1992 to 1996, Mr. Wilds was President
and CEO of Adeza Biomedical Corporation, prior to which he served as the President and CEO of Medisense, Inc. and President of Baxter�s
Chemotherapy Service. Mr. Wilds has also served as President and COO of Travenol-Genentech, Inc., a joint venture between Baxter
International and Genentech, Inc., and has held other domestic and international senior management positions in the biomedical and
biopharmaceutical fields. Mr. Wilds currently serves on the board of Helix BioMedix, Inc. Mr. Wilds holds a BA from California State
University, Los Angeles and an MBA from Northwestern University.

Stephen J. Turner has worked for SCOLR Pharma since the fall of 1999 and primarily has been responsible for the commercialization and
application of our CDT platform. In 2003, Mr. Turner was promoted to our Vice President and Chief Technical Officer. In addition to
Mr. Turner�s involvement in our growth and application of our technology platform, he is named on one patent issued to SCOLR, has contributed
to numerous additional patent filings, has published articles in industry related publications, and has presented his research findings at numerous
academic seminars and symposia. Mr. Turner is an active member in scientific organizations including AAPS (American Association of
Pharmaceutical Scientists) and the Controlled Release Society. Mr. Turner holds a BS in biology with a minor in geochemistry from Western
Washington University.

Alan M. Mitchel has worked for SCOLR Pharma since January 2005 as Senior Vice President of Business and Legal Affairs and Chief Legal
Officer. For more than five years prior to joining us, Mr. Mitchel practiced corporate law with private law firms in Seattle and Miami.
Mr. Mitchel received an LLB from Duke University School of Law.

Richard M. Levy was appointed Chief Financial Officer and Vice President of Finance on June 8, 2006, and served as interim Chief Financial
Officer and Vice President of Finance commencing December 15, 2005. Mr. Levy has over two decades of experience in financial institutions as
a chief financial officer, controller, consultant and auditor. He served as the corporate controller for Safeco Insurance, and prior to that the CFO
for the specialty finance segment and corporate controller for Washington Mutual Bank. Mr. Levy worked for Bank of America for seven years.
His experience there included serving as the senior vice president and controller of Bank of America Texas operations and also included
coordinating all accounting activities and acting as chief financial officer for new acquisitions, including acquisitions of community banks and
the transition process into a larger holding company. His work at Bank of America also included international financial management experience
in its international private banking and world banking divisions. His corporate financial duties
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included serving as director and as chief financial officer of various Bank of America subsidiaries. Mr. Levy earned his BA in business
economics and accounting from the University of California, Santa Barbara and is licensed as a CPA in Washington State.

Item 1A. Risk Factors
This annual report on Form 10-K contains forward looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. Our business, operating results,
financial performance, and share price may be materially adversely affected by a number of factors, including but not limited to the following
risk factors, any one of which could cause actual results to vary materially from anticipated results or from those expressed in any
forward-looking statements made by us in this annual report on Form 10-K or in other reports, press releases or other statements issued from
time to time. Additional factors that may cause such a difference are set forth elsewhere in this annual report on Form 10-K.

We have incurred substantial operating losses since we started doing business and we expect to continue to incur substantial losses in the
future, which may negatively impact our ability to run our business.

We have incurred net losses since 2000, including net losses of $10.7 million in 2006, $8.9 million in 2005, and $5.7 million in 2004. We have
accumulated net losses of approximately $47.1 million from our inception through December 31, 2006, and we expect to continue to incur
significant operating losses in the future.

We plan to continue the costly process of simultaneously conducting clinical trials and preclinical research for multiple product candidates. Our
product development program may not lead to commercial products, either because our product candidates fail to be effective, are not attractive
to the market, or because we lack the necessary financial or other resources or relationships to pursue our programs through commercialization.
Our net losses are likely to increase significantly as we continue preclinical research and clinical trials, apply for regulatory approvals, develop
our product candidates, and develop the infrastructure to support commercialization of our potential products.

We have funded our operations primarily through the issuance of equity securities to investors and may not be able to generate positive cash
flow in the future. We expect that we will need to seek additional funds through the issuance of equity securities or other sources of financing
during 2007. If we are unable to obtain necessary additional financing, our ability to run our business will be adversely affected and we may be
required to reduce the scope of our research and business activity or cease our operations.

We do not have sufficient cash to fund the development of our drug delivery operations. If we are unable to obtain additional equity or debt
financing in the future, we will be required to delay, reduce or eliminate the pursuit of licensing, strategic alliances and development of drug
delivery programs.

We believe that our cash on hand, including our cash equivalents, will be sufficient to fund our drug delivery business at planned levels through
early 2008. We will need to raise additional capital to fund operations, conduct clinical trials, continue research and development projects, and
commercialize our product candidates. The timing and amount of our need for additional financing will depend on a number of factors,
including:

� the structure and timing of collaborations with strategic partners and licensees;

� our timetable and costs for the development of marketing operations and other activities related to the commercialization of our
product candidates;

� the progress of our research and development programs and expansion of such programs;

� the emergence of competing technologies and other adverse market developments; and,
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Additional equity or debt financing may not be available to us on acceptable terms, or at all. If we raise additional capital by issuing equity
securities, substantial dilution to our existing stockholders may result which could decrease the market price of our common stock due to the sale
of a large number of shares of our common stock in the market, or the perception that these sales could occur. These sales, or the perception of
possible sales, could also impair our ability to raise capital in the future. In addition, the terms of any equity financing may adversely affect the
rights of our existing stockholders. If we raise additional funds through strategic alliance or licensing arrangements, we may be required to
relinquish rights to certain of our technologies or product candidates, or to grant licenses on terms that are unfavorable to us, which could
substantially reduce the value of our business.

If we are unable to obtain sufficient additional financing, we would be unable to meet our obligations and we would be required to delay, reduce
or eliminate some or all of our business operations, including the pursuit of licensing, strategic alliances and development of drug delivery
programs.

If our clinical trials are not successful or take longer to complete than we expect, we may not be able to develop and commercialize our
products.

In order to obtain regulatory approvals for the commercial sale of potential products utilizing our CDT platform, we or our collaborators will be
required to complete clinical trials in humans to demonstrate the safety and efficacy, or in certain cases, the bioequivalence, of the products.
However, we or our collaborators may not be able to commence or complete these clinical trials in any specified time period, or at all, either
because the appropriate regulatory agency objects or for other reasons, including:

� unexpected delays in the initiation of clinical sites;

� slower than projected enrollment of eligible patients;

� competition with other ongoing clinical trials for clinical investigators or eligible patients;

� scheduling conflicts with participating clinicians;

� limits on manufacturing capacity, including delays of clinical supplies; and,

� the failure of our products to meet required standards.
We also rely on academic institutions and clinical research organizations to conduct, supervise or monitor some or all aspects of clinical trials
involving our product candidates. We have less control over the timing and other aspects of these clinical trials than if we conducted the
monitoring and supervision on our own. Third parties may not perform their responsibilities for our clinical trials on our anticipated scheduled or
consistent with a clinical trial protocol.

Even if we complete a clinical trial of one of our potential products, the clinical trial may not indicate that our product is safe or effective to the
extent required by the FDA or other regulatory agency to approve the product. If clinical trials do not show any potential product to be safe,
efficacious, or bioeqivalent, or if we are required to conduct additional clinical trials or other testing of our products in development beyond
those that we currently contemplate, we may be delayed in obtaining, or may not obtain, marketing approval for our products. Our product
development costs may also increase if we experience delays in testing or approvals, which could allow our competitors to bring products to
market before we do and would impair our ability to commercialize our products.

We may not obtain regulatory approval for our products, which would materially impair our ability to generate revenue.

Each OTC or pharmaceutical product developed by us will require a separate costly and time consuming regulatory approval before we or our
collaborators can manufacture and sell it in the United States or internationally. The regulatory process to obtain market approval for a new drug
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the expenditure of substantial resources. We have had only limited experience in preparing applications and do not have experience in obtaining
regulatory approvals. As a result, we believe we will rely primarily on third party contractors to obtain regulatory approval, which means we will
have less control over the timing and other aspects of the regulatory process than if we had our own expertise in this area. Third parties may not
perform their responsibilities on our anticipated schedule or consistent with our priorities.

We may encounter delays or rejections during any stage of the regulatory approval process based upon the failure of clinical data to demonstrate
compliance with, or upon the failure of the product to meet the FDA�s requirements for safety, efficacy, quality, and/or bioequivalence; and,
those requirements may become more stringent due to changes in regulatory agency policy or the adoption of new regulations. After submission
of a marketing application, in the form of an NDA or ANDA, the FDA may deny the application, may require additional testing or data, and/or
may require post marketing testing and surveillance to monitor the safety or efficacy of a product. In addition, the terms of approval of any
marketing application, including the labeling content, may be more restrictive than we desire and could affect the marketability of products
incorporating our controlled release technology.

Certain products incorporating our technology will require the filing of an NDA. A full NDA must include complete reports of preclinical,
clinical, and other studies to prove adequately that the product is safe and effective, which involves among other things, full clinical testing, and
as a result requires the expenditure of substantial resources. In certain cases involving controlled release versions of FDA-approved immediate
release products, we may be able to rely on existing publicly available safety and efficacy data to support an NDA for controlled release
products under Section 505(b)(2) of the FDCA when such data exists for an approved immediate release or controlled release version of the
same active chemical ingredient. We can provide no assurance, however, that the FDA will accept a Section 505(b)(2) NDA, or that we will be
able to obtain publicly available data that is useful. The Section 505(b)(2) NDA process is a highly uncertain avenue to approval because the
FDA�s policies on Section 505(b)(2) have not yet been fully developed. There can be no assurance that the FDA will approve an application
submitted under Section 505(b)(2) in a timely manner or at all. Our inability to rely on the 505(b)(2) process would increase the cost and extend
the time frame for FDA approvals.

We face intense competition in the drug delivery business, and our failure to compete effectively would decrease our ability to generate
meaningful revenues from our products.

The drug delivery business is highly competitive and is affected by new technologies, governmental regulations, health care legislation,
availability of financing, litigation and other factors. Many of our competitors have longer operating histories and greater financial, research and
development, marketing and other resources than we do. We are subject to competition from numerous other entities that currently operate or
intend to operate in the industry. These include companies that are engaged in the development of controlled-release drug delivery technologies
and products as well as other manufacturers that may decide to undertake in-house development of these products. Some of our direct
competitors in the drug delivery industry include Alza Corporation, Biovail, Inc., Penwest, Skyepharma PLC, Elan, Flamel, Impax Laboratories,
Inc., Labopharm, and KV Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

Many of our competitors have more extensive experience than we have in conducting preclinical studies and clinical trials, obtaining regulatory
approvals, and manufacturing and marketing pharmaceutical products. Many competitors also have competing products that have already
received regulatory approval or are in late-stage development, and may have collaborative arrangements in our target markets with leading
companies and research institutions.

Our competitors may develop or commercialize more effective, safer or more affordable products, or obtain more effective patent protection,
than we are able to develop, commercialize or obtain. As a result, our competitors may commercialize products more rapidly or effectively than
we do, which would adversely affect our competitive position, the likelihood that our products will achieve market acceptance, and our ability to
generate meaningful revenues from our products.
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If we fail to comply with extensive government regulations covering the manufacture, distribution and labeling of our products, we may have
to withdraw our products from the market, close our facilities or cease our operations.

Our products, potential products, and manufacturing and research activities are subject to varying degrees of regulation by a number of
government authorities in the United States (including the Drug Enforcement Agency, Food and Drug Administration, Federal Trade
Commission (FTC), and Environmental Protection Agency) and in other countries. For example, our activities, including preclinical studies,
clinical trials, manufacturing, distribution, and labeling are subject to extensive regulation by the FDA and comparable authorities outside the
United States. Also, our statements and our customers� statements regarding dietary supplement products are subject to regulation by the FTC.
The FTC enforces laws prohibiting unfair or deceptive trade practices, including false or misleading advertising. In recent years, the FTC has
brought a number of actions challenging claims by nutraceutical companies.

Each OTC or pharmaceutical product developed by us will require a separate costly and time consuming regulatory approval before we or our
collaborators can manufacture and sell it in the United States or internationally. Even if regulatory approval is received, there may be limits
imposed by regulators on a product�s use or it may face subsequent regulatory difficulties. Approved products are subject to continuous review
and the facilities that manufacture them are subject to periodic inspections. Furthermore, regulatory agencies may require additional and
expensive post-approval studies. If previously unknown problems with a product candidate surface or the manufacturing or laboratory facility is
deemed non-compliant with applicable regulatory requirements, an agency may impose restrictions on that product or on us, including requiring
us to withdraw the product from the market, close the facility, and/or pay substantial fines.

We also may incur significant costs in complying with environmental laws and regulations. We are subject to federal, state, local and other laws
and regulations governing the use, manufacture, storage, handling, and disposal of materials and certain waste products. The risk of accidental
contamination or injury from these materials cannot be completely eliminated. If an accident occurs, we could be held liable for any damages
that result and these damages could exceed our resources.

Our ability to commercialize products containing pseudoephedrine may be adversely impacted by retail sales controls, legislation, and other
measures designed to counter diversion and misuse of pseudoephedrine in the production of methamphetamine, an illegal drug.

We are engaged in the development of an extended release formulation of pseudoephedrine. On March 10, 2006, Congress enacted the Patriot
Act, which included the Combat Methamphetamine Epidemic Act of 2005. Among its various provisions, this national legislation placed
restrictions on the purchase and sale of all products containing pseudoephedrine and imposed quotas on manufacturers relating to the sale of
products containing pseudoephedrine. Many states have also imposed statutory and regulatory restrictions on the manufacture, distribution and
sale of pseudoephedrine products. We believe that such quotas and restrictions resulted in delays in obtaining materials necessary for the
development of our pseudoephedrine product. While we have obtained sufficient supplies to support the planned submission of our ANDA with
the FDA in 2007, our ability to commercialize products containing pseudoephedrine and the market for such products may be adversely
impacted by existing or new retail sales controls, legislation and market changes relating to diversion and misuse of pseudoephedrine in the
production of methamphetamine.

If we cannot establish collaborative arrangements with leading individuals, companies and research institutions, we may have to discontinue
the development and commercialization of our products.

We have limited experience in conducting full scale clinical trials, preparing and submitting regulatory applications or manufacturing and selling
pharmaceutical products. In addition, we do not have sufficient resources to fund the development, regulatory approval, and commercialization
of our products. We expect to seek collaborative arrangements and alliances with corporate and academic partners, licensors and licensees to
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assist with funding research and development, to conduct clinical testing, and to provide manufacturing, marketing, and commercialization of
our product candidates. We may rely on collaborative arrangements to obtain the regulatory approvals for our products.

For our collaboration efforts to be successful, we must identify partners whose competencies complement ours. We must also enter into
collaboration agreements with them on terms that are favorable to us and integrate and coordinate their resources and capabilities with our own.
We may be unsuccessful in entering into collaboration agreements with acceptable partners or negotiating favorable terms in these agreements.

If we cannot establish collaborative relationships, we will be required to find alternative sources of funding and to develop our own capabilities
to manufacture, market, and sell our products. If we were not successful in finding funding and developing these capabilities, we would have to
terminate the development and commercialization of our products.

If our existing or new collaborations are not successful, we will have to establish our own capabilities or discontinue commercialization of
the affected product. Developing our own capabilities would be expensive and time consuming and could delay the commercialization of the
affected product.

Some of our products are being developed and commercialized in collaboration with corporate partners. Under these collaborations, we may be
dependent on our collaborators to fund some portion of development, to conduct clinical trials, to obtain regulatory approvals for, and
manufacture, market and sell products using our CDT platform.

We have very limited experience in manufacturing, marketing and selling pharmaceutical products. There can be no assurance that we will be
successful in developing these capabilities.

Our existing collaborations may be subject to termination on short notice. If any of our collaborations are terminated, we may be required to
devote additional resources to the product covered by the collaboration, seek a new collaborator on short notice or abandon the product. The
terms of any additional collaborations or other arrangements that we establish may not be favorable to us.

Our collaborations or other arrangements may not be successful because of factors such as:

� our collaborators may have insufficient economic motivation to continue their funding, research, development, and commercialization
activities;

� our collaborators may discontinue funding any particular program, which could delay or halt the development or commercialization of
any product candidates arising out of the program;

� our collaborators may choose to pursue alternative technologies or products, either on their own or in collaboration with others,
including our competitors;

� our collaborators may lack sufficient financial, technical or other capabilities to develop these product candidates;

� we may underestimate the length of time that it takes for our collaborators to achieve various clinical development and regulatory
approval milestones; and,

� our collaborators may be unable to successfully address any regulatory or technical challenges they may encounter.
We have no manufacturing capabilities and will be dependent on third party manufacturers.

We do not have commercial scale facilities to manufacture any products we may develop in accordance with requirements prescribed by the
FDA. Consequently, we have to rely on third party manufacturers of the products we are evaluating in clinical trials. There can be no assurance
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products in clinical development will perform. We currently rely on Cardinal Health PTS, LLC for the production of a number of our product
candidates. Cardinal Health PTS, LLC is involved with an ownership transition that could impact its ability to provide services for us. If there
are any failures by these third parties, they may delay development of or the submission of products for regulatory approval, impair our
collaborators� ability to commercialize products as planned and deliver products on a timely basis, require us or our collaborators to cease
distribution or recall some or all batches of our products or otherwise impair our competitive position, which could have a material adverse
effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations.

The manufacture of any of our products is subject to regulation by the FDA and comparable agencies in foreign countries. Any delay in
complying or failure to comply with such manufacturing requirements could materially adversely affect the communication of our products and
our business, financial condition, and results of operations.

If we fail to protect and maintain the proprietary nature of our intellectual property, our business, financial condition and ability to compete
would suffer.

We principally rely on patent, trademark, copyright, trade secret and contract law to establish and protect our proprietary rights. We own or have
exclusive rights to several U.S. patents and patent applications and we expect to apply for additional U.S. and foreign patents in the future. The
patent positions of pharmaceutical, nutraceutical, and bio-pharmaceutical firms, including ours, are uncertain and involve complex legal and
factual questions for which important legal issues are largely unresolved. The coverage claimed in our patent applications can be significantly
reduced before a patent is issued, and the claims allowed on any patents or trademarks we hold may not be broad enough to protect our
technology. In addition, our patents or trademarks may be challenged, invalidated or circumvented, or the patents of others may impede our
collaborators� ability to commercialize the technology covered by our owned or licensed patents. Moreover, any current or future issued or
licensed patents, or trademarks, or existing or future trade secrets or know-how, may not afford sufficient protection against competitors with
similar technologies or processes, and the possibility exists that certain of our already issued patents or trademarks may infringe upon third party
patents or trademarks or be designed around by others. In addition, there is a risk that others may independently develop proprietary
technologies and processes that are the same as, or substantially equivalent or superior to ours, or become available in the market at a lower
price. There is a risk that we have infringed or in the future will infringe patents or trademarks owned by others, that we will need to acquire
licenses under patents or trademarks belonging to others for technology potentially useful or necessary to us, and that licenses will not be
available to us on acceptable terms, if at all. We cannot assure you that:

� our patents or any future patents will prevent other companies from developing similar or functionally equivalent products or from
successfully challenging the validity of our patents;

� any of our future processes or products will be patentable;

� any pending or additional patents will be issued in any or all appropriate jurisdictions;

� our processes or products will not infringe upon the patents of third parties; or,

� we will have the resources to defend against charges of patent infringement by third parties or to protect our own patent rights against
infringement by third parties.

We may have to litigate to enforce our patents or trademarks or to determine the scope and validity of other parties� proprietary rights. Litigation
could be very costly and divert management�s attention. An adverse outcome in any litigation could adversely affect our financial results and
stock price.

We also rely on trade secrets and proprietary know-how, which we seek to protect by confidentiality agreements with our employees,
consultants, advisors, and collaborators. There is a risk that these agreements may be breached, and that the remedies available to us may not be
adequate. In addition, our trade secrets and proprietary know-how may otherwise become known to or be independently discovered by others.
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Significant expenses in applying for patent protection and prosecuting our patent applications will increase our need for capital and could
harm our business and financial condition.

We intend to continue our substantial efforts in applying for patent protection and prosecuting pending and future patent applications both in the
United States and internationally. These efforts have historically required the expenditure of considerable time and money, and we expect that
they will continue to require significant expenditures. If future changes in United States or foreign patent laws complicate or hinder our efforts to
obtain patent protection, the costs associated with patent prosecution may increase significantly.

If we fail to attract and retain key executive and technical personnel we could experience a negative impact on our ability to develop and
commercialize our products and our business will suffer.

The success of our operations will depend to a great extent on the collective experience, abilities and continued service of relatively few
individuals. We are dependent upon the continued availability of the services of our employees, many of whom are individually key to our future
success. For example, if we lose the services of our President and CEO, Daniel O. Wilds, or our Vice President and Chief Technical Officer,
Stephen J. Turner, we could experience a negative impact on our ability to develop and commercialize our CDT technology, our financial results
and our stock price. We also rely on members of our scientific staff for product research and development. The loss of the services of key
members of this staff could substantially impair our ongoing research and development and our ability to obtain additional financing. We do not
carry key main life insurance on any of our personnel.

In addition, we are dependent upon the continued availability of Dr. Reza Fassihi, a member of our board of directors with whom we have a
consulting agreement. The agreement may be terminated by either party on 30- days� notice. If our relationship with Dr. Fassihi is terminated, we
could experience a negative impact on our ability to develop and commercialize our CDT technology.

Our success also significantly depends upon our ability to attract and retain highly qualified personnel. We face intense competition for
personnel in the drug delivery industry. To compete for personnel, we may need to pay higher salaries and provide other incentives than those
paid and provided by more established entities. Our limited financial resources may hinder our ability to provide such salaries and incentives.
Our personnel may voluntarily terminate their relationship with us at any time, and the process of locating additional personnel with the
combination of skills and attributes required to carry out our strategy could be lengthy, costly, and disruptive. If we lose the services of key
personnel, or fail to replace the services of key personnel who depart, we could experience a severe negative impact on our financial results and
stock price.

Future laws or regulations may hinder or prohibit the production or sale of our products.

We may be subject to additional laws or regulations in the future, such as those administered by the FDA or other federal, state or foreign
regulatory authorities. Laws or regulations that we consider favorable, such as the Dietary Supplement Health and Education Act, DSHEA, may
be repealed. Current laws or regulations may be interpreted more stringently. We are unable to predict the nature of such future laws, regulations
or interpretations, nor can we predict what effect they may have on our business. Possible effects or requirements could include the following:

� The reformulation of certain products to meet new standards;

� The recall or discontinuance of certain products unable to be reformulated;

� Imposition of additional record keeping requirements;

� Expanded documentation of the properties of certain products; or,

� Expanded or different labeling, or scientific substantiation.
Any such requirement could have a material adverse effect on our results of operations and financial condition.
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If we fail to adequately manage the size of our business, it could have a severe negative impact on our financial results or stock price.

Our management believes that, to be successful, we must appropriately manage the size of our business. We have added numerous personnel and
have added several new research and development projects. We anticipate that we will experience additional growth in connection with the
development, manufacture, and commercialization of our products. If we experience rapid growth of our operations, we will be required to
implement operational, financial and information procedures and controls that are efficient and appropriate for the size and scope of our
operations. The management skills and systems currently in place may not be adequate and we may not be able to manage any significant
growth effectively. Our failure to effectively manage our existing operations or our growth could have a material adverse effect on our financial
performance or stock price.

A significant number of shares of our common stock are or will be eligible for sale in the open market, which could drive down the market
price for our common stock and make it difficult for us to raise capital.

As of March 1, 2007, 38,048,146 shares of our common stock were outstanding, and there were 4,707,497 shares of our common stock issuable
upon exercise or conversion of outstanding options and warrants. Sales of a large number of shares could materially decrease the market price of
our common stock and make it more difficult to raise additional capital through the sale of equity securities.

Our stockholders may experience substantial dilution if we raise additional funds through the sale of equity securities. We will need to seek
additional funds through the issuance of equity securities or other sources of financing during 2007. The issuance of a large number of additional
shares of our common stock upon the exercise or conversion of outstanding options or warrants or in an equity financing transaction could cause
a decline in the market price of our common stock due to the sale of a large number of shares of our common stock in the market, or the
perception that these sales could occur.

The risk of dilution and the resulting downward pressure on our stock price could also encourage investors to engage in short sales of our
common stock. By increasing the number of shares offered for sale, material amounts of short selling could further contribute to progressive
price declines in our common stock.

Certain provisions in our charter documents and otherwise may discourage third parties from attempting to acquire control of our company,
which may have an adverse effect on the price of our common stock.

Our board of directors has the authority, without obtaining stockholder approval, to issue up to 5,000,000 shares of preferred stock and to fix the
rights, preferences, privileges and restrictions of such shares without any further vote or action by our stockholders. Our certificate of
incorporation and bylaws also provide for a classified board and special advance notice provisions for proposed business at annual meetings. In
addition, Delaware and Washington law contain certain provisions that may have the effect of delaying, deferring or preventing a hostile
takeover of our company. Further, we have a stockholder rights plan that is designed to cause substantial dilution to a person or group that
attempts to acquire our company without approval of our board of directors, and thereby make a hostile takeover attempt prohibitively expensive
for a potential acquiror. These provisions, among others, may have the effect of making it more difficult for a third party to acquire, or
discouraging a third party from attempting to acquire, control of our company, even if stockholders may consider such a change in control to be
in their best interests, which may cause the price of our common stock to suffer.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments
None.
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Item 2. Properties
Our corporate headquarters, including administrative offices and research and development facilities, are located approximately 15 miles east of
Seattle, Washington at 3625 132nd Avenue SE, Bellevue, Washington 98006. The property, consisting of approximately 14,600 square feet, is
leased until September 30, 2008. In May 2006, we entered into a lease agreement for 8,544 rentable square feet of commercial space at 13221
SE 26th Street, Bellevue, Washington. The lease has a term of five years and we expect to use the additional space for research and development
activities.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings
We are not a party to any material litigation.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Securities Holders
No matters were submitted to our stockholders during the quarter ended December 31, 2006.
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PART II

Item 5. Market For the Registrant�s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities
Commencing on February 6, 2004, our common stock has been traded on the American Stock Exchange under the symbol �DDD.� Prior to
February 6, 2004, our common stock traded in the over-the-counter bulletin board (OTCBB) under the symbol �SCLL.�

The last sale price of our common stock as reported on the American Stock Exchange on March 1, 2007, was $3.41 per share. The following
table sets forth the range of high and low close prices for our common stock as reported on the American Stock Exchange for each full quarterly
period from January 1, 2005, through December 31, 2006.

COMMON STOCK

High Low
2005
First Quarter $ 4.90 $ 3.98
Second Quarter 4.05 2.90
Third Quarter 4.58 3.40
Fourth Quarter 5.87 3.89

2006
First Quarter $ 8.00 $ 5.49
Second Quarter 5.85 4.52
Third Quarter 6.00 4.69
Fourth Quarter 5.89 4.36

As of March 1, 2007, we had 1,339 stockholders of record. We have not paid or declared any dividends upon our common stock since inception
and do not contemplate or anticipate paying any dividends upon the common stock in the foreseeable future.
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STOCK PERFORMANCE GRAPH

The following graph compares the cumulative total returns on our common stock since December 31, 2001, with the cumulative total return of
companies included in the AMEX Composite Index and the AMEX Pharmaceutical Index. The graph assumes that $100 was invested on
December 31, 2001 in our common stock and in each of the indexes. All values assume reinvestment of the pretax value of dividends paid by
companies included in these indexes and calculated as of December 31 of each year. We paid no dividend during the period. The data points
used for the performance graph are listed in the chart below.

December 31, 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
SCOLR Pharma, Inc. $ 100.00 $ 167.92 $ 403.77 $ 926.42 $ 1,107.55 $ 886.79
AMEX Composite Index $ 100.00 $ 97.26 $ 138.45 $ 169.22 $ 207.53 $ 242.62
AMEX Pharmaceutical Index $ 100.00 $ 78.31 $ 88.03 $ 83.05 $ 83.93 $ 90.51
Information relating to our equity compensation plans is incorporated by reference to the definitive proxy statement for our 2007 annual meeting
of stockholders. Additional information regarding our equity compensation plans is provided in Note 14 to our financial statements in this
annual report.
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data
The following selected financial data are derived from our financial statements. The data should be read in connection with the financial
statements, related notes and other financial information included herein.

Year Ended December 31,
2006(1) 2005(1) 2004(1) 2003 2002

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS DATA:
Net revenues $ 2,278,449 $ 635,407 $ 441,993 $ 6,594,073 $ 6,514,243
Cost of revenues �  �  �  4,576,679 5,136,609
Gross profit 2,278,449 635,407 441,993 2,017,394 1,377,634
Selling, general and administrative 7,050,961 3,553,915 2,908,905 4,673,008 3,105,990
Research and development 7,692,903 5,878,290 2,603,361 403,186 540,826
Loss from operations (12,465,415) (8,796,798) (5,070,273) (3,058,800) (2,269,182)
Other income and expense, net 1,722,185 (89,265) (677,408) (5,683,737) (391,970)

Net loss $ (10,743,230) $ (8,886,063) $ (5,747,681) $ (8,742,537) $ (2,661,152)

BALANCE SHEET DATA:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 15,217,946 $ 10,928,442 $ 6,758,860 $ 1,282,656 $ 257,382
Short-term investments 993,542 2,391,775 �  �  �  
Working capital 16,239,020 13,398,326 6,318,119 817,107 (145,692)
Total assets 18,494,480 15,680,087 9,960,478 5,507,944 3,910,013
Long term obligations �  �  3,137 50,979 1,094,296
Fair value of warrants to purchase common stock 1,171,045 2,230,457 2,133,160 �  �  
Temporary equity �  9,147,484 1,415,974 �  �  
Accumulated deficit (47,053,678) (36,310,448) (27,424,385) (21,676,704) (12,934,167)
Stockholders� equity 16,123,635 3,370,805 5,284,178 3,085,523 1,128,083

PER SHARE DATA:
Net loss (0.29) (0.26) (0.19) (0.41) (0.13)
Weighted average shares of common stock
outstanding 37,155,613 34,323,934 29,781,604 21,518,982 20,124,161
No cash dividends have been declared.

(1) The sale of our probiotics assets was effective as of December 31, 2003. As a result of this sale our financial results for 2006, 2005 and
2004 do not include operations of the probiotics unit.
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Item 7. Management�s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
We are a specialty pharmaceutical company that develops and formulates over-the-counter products, prescription drugs, and dietary supplement
products that use our patented CDT technology. Our drug delivery business generates royalty revenue from CDT-based sales in the dietary
supplement markets. However, we will continue to incur significant net losses as we advance preclinical research and clinical trials, apply for
regulatory approvals, develop our product candidates, expand our operations and develop the infrastructure to support commercialization of our
potential products. Our strategy includes a significant commitment to research and development activities in connection with the growth of our
drug delivery platform. Our results of operations going forward will be dependent on our ability to commercialize our products and technology
and generate royalties, development fees, milestone and similar payments.

We have generated substantially all of our working capital through the sale of securities. On April 21, 2006, we raised approximately $11.9
million in gross proceeds through a registered direct offering of 2,370,100 shares of our common stock at $5.00 per share. Net proceeds of the
offering were approximately $10.9 million after placement agent fees of approximately $711,000 and other direct and incremental offering costs.
On February 8, 2005, we raised approximately $15.0 million in gross proceeds through a private placement of 3,750,000 shares of our common
stock. On February 24, 2004, we raised approximately $10.4 million in gross proceeds through a private placement of 3,206,538 shares of our
common stock and warrants to purchase 801,636 shares of common stock. On November 16, 2005, the Securities and Exchange Commission
declared effective our registration statement that we filed using a �shelf� registration process. Under this process, we may offer from time-to-time
in one or more offerings common stock and/or warrants to purchase common stock at an aggregate public offering price of up to $40 million. As
of December 31, 2006, approximately $28 million remains available for issuance under this shelf registration statement.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The financial statements are presented in accordance with accounting principles that are generally accepted in the United States. All professional
accounting standards effective as of December 31, 2006, have been taken into consideration in preparing the financial statements. The
preparation of the financial statements requires estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues,
expenses and related disclosures. Some of those estimates are subjective and complex, and, therefore, actual results could differ from those
estimates. An accounting policy is deemed to be critical if it requires an accounting estimate to be made based on assumptions about matters that
are highly uncertain at the time the estimate is made and if different estimates that reasonably could have been used, or changes in the
accounting estimates that are reasonably likely to occur periodically, could materially impact the financial statements. We believe the following
critical accounting policies reflect our more significant estimates and assumptions used in the preparation of our financial statements.

Revenue Recognition

We generate revenue from collaborative agreements, licensing fees and from the assignment of developed and patented technology. We must
exercise judgment and use estimates to determine the amount of revenue to recognize each period. Revenue under collaborative arrangements
may take the form of up-front payments, payments for milestones, reimbursement of research and development costs, and licensing payments.
We recognize license revenue from intellectual technology agreements. The payments received under these research collaboration agreements
are contractually not refundable even if the research effort is not successful. Performance under our collaborative agreements is measured by
scientific progress, as mutually agreed upon by us and our collaborators.

Up-front Payments. Up-front payments from our research collaborations include payments for technology transfer and access rights.
Non-refundable, up-front payments received in connection with collaborative research
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and development agreements are deferred and recognized as licensing fees on a straight-line basis over the relevant periods specified in the
agreement, generally the research term. When the research term is not specified in the agreement and instead the agreement specifies the
completion or attainment of a particular development goal, we make an estimate of the time required to achieve that goal considering our
experience with similar projects, level of effort and the development stage of the project. We review the basis of our revenue recognition and
adjust it as necessary based on the status of the project against the estimated timeline as additional information becomes available.

License Fees. Non-refundable license fees where we have completed all future obligations are recognized as revenue in the period when
persuasive evidence of an agreement exists, delivery has occurred, collectability is reasonably assured and the price is fixed and determinable.

Royalty Income. Royalties from licensees are based on reported sales of licensed products and revenue is calculated based on contract terms
when reported sales are reliably measurable and collectability is reasonably assured.

Research and Development Income. Revenues from milestone payments are recognized when the milestone has been achieved, as long as the
achievement of the milestone was not reasonably assured at the inception of the arrangement, there was substantial effort involved in achieving
the milestone, the amount of the milestone payment is reasonable in relation with the level of effort associated with the achievement of the
milestone, and the payment is non-refundable. Each milestone event must have substance, and must represent the achievement of specific
defined goals. Reimbursements of research and development expenses we incur in connection with collaborative agreements are recognized as
revenue at the time these amounts are determined to be measurable, reliable, and collectable.

Our judgment in determining the collectability of amounts due impacts the timing of revenue recognition. Credit worthiness and collectability
are assessed, and when a party is not deemed credit worthy, revenue is recognized when payment is received. We also assess whether fees are
fixed or determinable prior to recognizing revenue. We must make interpretations of our customer contracts and use estimates and judgments in
determining if the fees associated with a license arrangement are fixed or determinable. In applying these criteria to revenue transactions, we
must exercise judgment and use estimates to determine the amount of up-front payments, license fees, research and development income, and
royalty income revenue to be recognized each period.

Derivative Financial Instruments

We issued warrants in a private placement financing which contain registration rights where significant liquidated damages could be required to
be paid to the holder of the instrument in the event a registration statement covering the resale of shares issuable upon exercise of the warrants
fails to remain effective for a preset time period. We account for these warrants at fair value in accordance with EITF 00-19, Accounting for
Derivative Financial Instruments Indexed to, and Potentially Settled in, a Company�s Stock. The Black-Scholes option pricing valuation model
is used to determine the fair value of these warrants. Use of this model requires us to make assumptions regarding stock volatility, dividend
yields, expected term of the warrants and risk-free interest rates.

Deferred Taxes�Valuation Allowance

We make estimates and use our judgment in determining the provision for income taxes, deferred tax assets and liabilities and any valuation
allowance recorded against net deferred tax assets. We record a valuation allowance to reduce our deferred tax assets to the amount that is more
likely than not to be realized. While we may consider any potential future taxable income and ongoing prudent and feasible tax planning
strategies in assessing the need for the valuation allowance, in the event we were to determine that we would be able to realize our deferred tax
assets in the future in excess of our net recorded amount, an adjustment to the deferred tax asset would increase income in the period in which
we made such determination. At December 31, 2006, we had recorded full valuation totaling approximately $13.2 million against our net
deferred tax assets.
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Results of Operations

Fiscal 2006 Compared to Fiscal 2005

Revenues

Total revenues increased significantly to $2.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2006, compared to $0.6 million for 2005, primarily as a
result of the recognition of $1.3 million of research and development income attributable to our agreement with Wyeth Consumer Healthcare,
and increased royalty income of $0.7 million resulting from our alliance with Perrigo. Revenues from Wyeth and Perrigo represented 62% and
29%, respectively, of our total revenues during 2006. Accounts receivable at year-end increased as a result of a higher level of revenue activity
during the fourth quarter of 2006.

In 2006, we received a $0.5 million milestone payment in accordance with our amended agreement with Wyeth Consumer Healthcare. We also
recognized $0.8 million of research and development income for expense reimbursements from Wyeth. We received a second $0.5 million
milestone payment from Wyeth in January 2007, which represented prepayment of a development milestone and will be recorded as deferred
research and development revenue in the quarter ending March 31, 2007.

Our drug delivery technology generates royalty revenue from CDT-based product sales to the dietary supplement markets, including sales
through retailers such as Wal-Mart, Kroger, and Meijer. Royalty income increased 35% or $0.3 million, to $0.9 million for the year ended
December 31, 2006, compared to $0.6 million for the same period in 2005, primarily due to a $0.7 million increase in income attributable to our
alliance with Perrigo, offset by a decrease in income from ADM and Nutra. As previously reported, in October 2005, we entered a strategic
alliance with a subsidiary of the Perrigo Company pursuant to which Perrigo manufactures, markets, and sells certain dietary supplement
products incorporating our CDT platform in the United States. The first shipments of products by Perrigo began in the first quarter of 2006. We
receive payments based on a percentage of Perrigo�s net profits derived from the sales of products under the agreement commencing in 2006.
Income from ADM and Nutra decreased due to our transition of sales and marketing activities to Perrigo.

In 2006, licensing fee income of approximately $77,000 is attributable to the recognition of previously deferred licensing fee revenue associated
with our license agreement with Wyeth Consumer Healthcare. The December 2005 agreement with Wyeth provided for an upfront fee of
$250,000 which was recorded as deferred revenue and is being amortized over the development period.

Marketing and Selling Expenses

Marketing and selling expenses increased significantly to $0.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2006, compared to $0.3 million for the
same period in 2005, primarily due to increases of approximately $0.2 million in salaries and related expenses attributable to additional
personnel and higher salaries, and an increase of approximately $0.1 million associated with the recognition of non-cash, share-based
compensation expense due to the adoption of SFAS 123(R). The remainder of the increase in marketing and selling expenses is attributable to
increases in advertising and promotion costs associated with participation in additional trade shows and conferences, and non-cash, share-based
compensation costs for outside consulting services. Additional expenses are planned in future periods as we increase our selling and marketing
efforts to support commercialization of our drug delivery technology.

Research and Development Expenses

Research and development expenses increased 31% or $1.8 million, to $7.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2006, compared to $5.9
million for the same period in 2005. This increase reflects the recognition of $0.8 million in expense associated with amendments to our license
agreements with Temple University and
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ADM, $0.6 million for non-cash, share-based compensation expense due to the adoption of SFAS 123(R), a $200,000 increase in salaries, wages
and employee benefits, and $0.2 million increase in rent. Increased rent reflects costs associated with the lease of additional space. We expect
research and development costs to increase during 2007 as we expand the number of our development projects.

Of the $0.8 million expense for amendments to our license agreements, $0.4 million was associated with the amendment to the license
agreement with Temple University relating to the salt patent. The amendment to the agreement with Temple University reduced the royalty rate
for prescription drugs under the salt patent and resulted in a payment of $0.4 million to the inventors of the patent, including $0.2 million to
Dr. Reza Fassihi, a member of our board of directors. The remaining $0.4 million of the expense for amendments was associated with the
amendment of the license agreement with ADM, representing (i) a $200,000 payment to ADM, (ii) the accrual of $250,000 associated with our
obligation to pay ADM an additional $250,000 at the earlier of August 10, 2007, or the completion of a securities offering of not less than $10
million, and (iii) the recognition of $50,000 of income from Perrigo based on its reimbursement of $50,000 of the first cash payment to ADM,
which offset research and development expense. Perrigo has also agreed to reimburse us for $50,000 of the next payment to ADM.

General and Administrative Expenses

General and administrative expenses increased 91%, or $2.9 million, to $6.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2006, compared to $3.3
million for the same period in 2005, primarily due to non-cash, share-based compensation costs, expenses associated with compliance with the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, higher insurance costs, and higher salaries and wages. Employee and director non-cash, share-based compensation
costs increased $1.6 million due to the adoption of SFAS 123(R) and increased $0.2 million due to consulting expenses associated with the
November 2005 advisory services agreement with Michael Taglich, chairman of our board of directors. Consulting expenses, comprised of
compliance costs associated with development and implementation of internal controls and compliance with Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act, external reporting and information technology services, contributed $0.3 million to the increase. Salaries and wages increased $0.4 million
due to increased personnel, and severance costs incurred in the first quarter of 2006. Insurance expense increased approximately $0.2 million
due to expanded coverage.

Other Income (Expense), Net

Other income increased to $1.7 million income for the year ended December 31, 2006, compared to $89,265 expense for the comparable period
in 2005, primarily due to the recognition of an unrealized gain on the fair value of warrants liability and increased interest income.

Unrealized gain on the fair value of warrants liability was approximately $1.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2006, compared to a loss
of $97,297 for the comparable period in 2005. The unrealized gain represents the change in fair value of the liability associated with warrants
issued in connection with our February 2004 private placement. The fair value is estimated using the Black-Scholes option pricing model and the
gain and loss recorded in 2006 and 2005, respectively, resulted from a decline and increase in the fair value of our common stock during the
respective years. In addition, during the first quarter 2006, warrants to purchase 25,000 shares of our common stock were exercised resulting in
an $85,200 reclassification to equity from the liability associated with the warrants.

The increase in interest income is attributable to higher cash balances and interest rates.

Net Loss

Net loss increased 21%, or $1.8 million, to $10.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2006, compared to $8.9 million for the same period in
2005, primarily due to our higher operating expenses, including costs associated with the amendments to our license agreements with Temple
University and ADM, and non-cash share-based compensation expense resulting from the adoption of SFAS 123(R). The impact of these items
on net loss was offset by increases in revenue and other income.
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Fiscal 2005 Compared to Fiscal 2004

Revenues

Net revenues increased 44% to $0.6 million for 2005, compared to $0.4 million for 2004. The increase in net revenue during 2005 was
attributable to an increase of $98,762 in sales of nutritional products incorporating our CDT technology, as well as the reporting of $94,630
revenue from the buyer of our probiotics business. During 2005 and 2004, we received royalty income for sales of products incorporating the
CDT technology from Nutra and ADM, which accounted for 79% and 6%, respectively, of our net revenues for 2005, and 84% and 16% of such
revenues for 2004.

In connection with the sale of our probiotics business in December 2003, we determined that certain minimum payments (including royalties
relating to the sale of our probiotics business to Nutraceutix, Inc.) represented consideration relating to the sale of the probiotics assets.
Therefore, under the original agreement we treated these payments, including $0.2 million received in 2005 and approximately $250,000
received in 2004, as deferred consideration rather than revenue. In August 2005, we entered into a settlement and amended agreement with
Nutraceutix which, among other things, restricted the license granted to Nutraceutix to use our CDT technology and resulted in cancellation of
Nutraceutix�s obligation to make the minimum payments due under the original agreement. With the execution of this agreement, effective as of
July 1, 2005 we began receiving royalty payments at a reduced rate and we recognize these payments as royalty revenue when earned.

During October 2005, we entered into a strategic alliance with a subsidiary of the Perrigo Company pursuant to which we granted Perrigo a
license to use our CDT platform for the manufacture, marketing, distribution, sale and use of specific dietary supplement products in the United
States. The first shipments of products by Perrigo began in the first quarter of 2006.

We did not generate revenues from licensing fees and research and development contract work during 2005 or 2004. On December 21, 2005, we
granted Wyeth Consumer Healthcare an exclusive license to use our CDT technology for the development, manufacture and commercialization
of products containing ibuprofen. Wyeth agreed to use commercially reasonable efforts to research and develop at least one ibuprofen product
for the purpose of seeking regulatory approval for the commercialization of that product and we will receive certain minimum royalty payments
for this product under the agreement subject to the achievement of these milestones. Wyeth paid us an upfront fee of $250,000 which was
recorded as deferred revenue and is being amortized over the development period. Wyeth will also pay us a licensing fee and a technology
transfer fee upon the completion of certain specified events associated with additional products containing ibuprofen.

Marketing and Selling Expenses

Marketing and selling expenses increased 33% to $0.3 million for 2005, as compared to $0.2 million in 2004. Marketing and selling expenses
represented approximately 3% and 4% of our operating expenses for 2005 and 2004, respectively. The increase of $70,626 for 2005 reflects
increased expenses associated with our selling and marketing efforts in support of the commercialization of our drug delivery technology.

Research and Development Expenses

Research and development expenses increased 126% to $5.9 million for 2005, as compared to $2.6 million for 2004. Research and development
expenses represented approximately 62% and 47% of our operating expenses for 2005 and 2004, respectively. The higher level of research and
development expenses during 2005 reflects an increase in the number of development projects and includes costs associated with clinical work,
regulatory applications, personnel, equipment and consulting support from third parties.
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General and Administrative Expenses

General and administrative expenses increased 21% to $3.3 million for 2005, as compared to $2.7 million for 2004. The increase in 2005 reflects
increased personnel, including our chief legal and business development officer, as well as a higher level of consulting and auditing fees
associated with compliance with the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. During 2005, we devoted significant resources to developing the necessary
documentation and testing procedures required by Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act.

Other Income (Expense), Net

Other expense was $89,265 for 2005 as compared to $0.7 million for 2004. Other income included interest income of $0.5 million for 2005,
compared to $57,463 in 2004, and such increase was primarily due to interest received on our higher cash balances and to imputed interest
income realized on the discount of the net present value for the note receivable due from the buyer of the probiotics business. The increase in the
fair value of warrants accounted for as liabilities generated a non-cash expense of $97,297 and $0.8 million in 2005 and 2004, respectively.
Other expense for 2005 included a non-recurring expense of $0.5 million for the settlement in connection with the asset sale and license
agreement with Nutraceutix. The amount of the settlement expense was determined based on the difference between the remaining discounted
minimum payments due under the original agreement and the value of the consideration received of approximately $1.0 million including a
promissory note of $0.8 million. In addition, during 2005, we recovered a discounted portion of an accounts receivable balance written off as a
bad debt in 2004 in the amount of $21,322.

Net Loss.

Net loss for 2005 increased to $8.9 million, as compared to a net loss of $5.7 million for 2004. This increased net loss was primarily due to
higher levels of research and development and general and administrative expenses, and the loss on the settlement agreement with Nutraceutix.
The impact of these increased costs was partially offset by increased interest income and a smaller increase in the fair value of our warrants. Our
net losses are likely to increase as we continue our preclinical research and clinical trials, apply for regulatory approvals, develop our product
candidates, expand our operations, and build the infrastructure to support commercialization of our potential products.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of December 31, 2006, we had $16.2 million of working capital compared to $13.4 million as of December 31, 2005. We have accumulated
net losses of approximately $47.1 million from our inception through December 31, 2006. We have funded our operations primarily through the
issuance of equity securities, including $10.9 million and $14.1 million in net proceeds from our registered direct offering in April 2006 and
private placement in February 2005, respectively. Net cash provided by financing activities decreased to $11.6 million in 2006 compared to
$14.5 million in 2005.

We used cash of $9.0 million for operating activities in 2006, which was $0.8 million more than the amount used for operations during 2005.
Expenditures during this period increased as a result of research and development expenses, general and administrative expenses in support of
our operations, and increased marketing activities. Cash provided by investing activities was $1.7 million in 2006, compared to $2.2 million
used in investing activities in 2005, primarily due to the increased application of maturing short-term investments.

We expect our operating losses and negative cash flow to increase as we continue preclinical research and clinical trials, apply for regulatory
approvals, develop our product candidates, expand our operations and continue to develop the infrastructure to support commercialization of our
products. We believe that our cash, cash equivalents and short term investments, will be sufficient to fund our operations at planned levels
through early 2008. We plan to continue the costly process of simultaneously conducting clinical trials and preclinical
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research for multiple product candidates. We will need to raise additional capital to fund operations, continue research and development projects,
and commercialize our products. We may not be able to secure additional financing on favorable terms, or at all. We anticipate that we will need
to seek additional funds through the issuance of equity securities or other sources of financing during 2007. In November 2005, the SEC
declared effective our registration statement that we filed using a �shelf� registration process. Under this process, we may offer from time to time
in one or more offerings common stock and/or warrants to purchase common stock at an aggregate public offering price of up to $40 million. As
of December 31, 2006, approximately $28 million remains available under this shelf registration. The issuance of a large number of additional
equity securities could cause substantial dilution to existing stockholders and could cause a decrease in the market price for shares of our
common stock, which could impair our ability to raise capital in the future through the issuance of equity securities. If we are unable to obtain
necessary additional financing, our ability to run our business will be adversely affected and we may be required to reduce the scope of our
development activities or discontinue operations.

Contractual Obligations/Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We have no material off-balance arrangements as defined in Item 303 of Regulation S-K.

As of December 31, 2006, our commitments to make future payments under long term contractual obligations were as follows:

Payments Due by Period

Contractual Obligations Total 1 Year
2 to 3
Years

4 to 5

Years

More than

5 Years
Operating Leases $ 828,611 $ 322,516 $ 359,543 $ 146,552 $ �  

Total $ 828,611 $ 322,516 $ 359,543 $ 146,552 $ �  

We have certain material agreements with our manufacturing and testing vendors related to our ongoing clinical trial work associated with our
development programs. Contract amounts are paid based on materials-used and on a work-performed basis. Generally, we have the right to
terminate these agreements upon 30 days notice and would be responsible for services and materials and related costs incurred prior to
termination.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (�FASB�) issued FASB Interpretation No. (�FIN�) 48, �Accounting for Uncertainty in
Income Taxes,� an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109. FIN 48 provides guidance for the recognition, derecognition and measurement in
financial statements of tax positions taken in previously filed tax returns or tax positions expected to be taken in tax returns. FIN 48 requires an
entity to recognize the financial statement impact of a tax position when it is more likely than not that the position will be sustained upon
examination. If the tax position meets the more likely than not recognition threshold, the tax effect is recognized at the largest amount of the
benefit that is greater than fifty percent likely of being realized upon ultimate settlement. FIN No. 48 also provides guidance on classification,
interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure and transition. We will be required to adopt FIN 48 as of January 1, 2007. We
are currently evaluating the impact of FIN 48 on our financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.

In August 2006, the FASB issued Statement 157, Fair Value Measurements. This Statement defines fair value, establishes a framework for
measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles, and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. This statement
emphasizes that fair value is a market-based measurement, not an entity-specific measurement. Therefore, a fair value measurement should be
determined based on assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability. This Statement does not require any new
fair value measurements. The Statement is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, and
interim periods within those fiscal years. We are in the process of evaluating the impact this Statement will have on our financial statements.
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In September 2006, the SEC released Staff Accounting Bulletin 108, Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements when Quantifying
Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements. SAB 108 provides guidance on how the effects of the carryover or reversal of prior year
misstatements should be considered in quantifying a current year misstatement. In some situations, companies will be required to record errors
that occurred in prior years even though those errors were immaterial for each year in which they arose. Companies may choose to either restate
all previously presented financial statements or record the cumulative effect of such errors as an adjustment to retained earnings at the beginning
of the period in which SAB 108 is applied.

SAB 108 is effective for fiscal years ending after November 15, 2006, and was adopted by us on December 31, 2006. The adoption of SAB 108
had no impact on our financial statements.

In December 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued FASB Staff Position (FSP) EITF 00-19-2, �Accounting for Registration
Payment Arrangements.� FSP EITF 00-19-2 requires an issuer of financial instruments, such as debt, convertible debt, equity shares or warrants,
to account for a contingent obligation to transfer consideration under a registration payment arrangement in accordance with Statement 5,
Accounting for Contingencies, and FASB Interpretation 14, Reasonable Estimation of the Amount of a Loss. That accounting applies regardless
of whether the registration payment arrangement is a provision in a financial instrument or a separate agreement. The FSP requires issuers to
make certain disclosures for each registration payment arrangement or group of similar arrangements.

FSP EITF 00-19-2 is effective immediately for registration payment arrangements and the financial instruments subject to those arrangements
that were entered into or modified after December 21, 2006. The FSP is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006, for
registration payment arrangements and financial instruments subject to those arrangements that are entered into prior to December 21, 2006.

The adoption of FSP EITF 00-19-02 on January 1, 2007 will result in the reclassification of the warrant liability to equity at the amount that
would have been recognized as of the date it would have originally met the criteria for equity classification under other Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles without regard to the contingent obligation to transfer consideration under the registration payment arrangement. The
difference between the current fair value of the registration payment arrangement at the time of adoption of this FSP and at its inception will be
presented as a cumulative effect adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings.

In February 2007, the FASB issued Statement 159, The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities. This Statement permits
entities to elect to measure certain financial instruments and other items at fair value through earnings. The fair value option may be applied on
an instrument by instrument basis, is irrevocable and is applied only to entire instruments. SFAS 159 requires additional financial statement
presentation and disclosure requirements for those entities that elect to adopt the standard and is effective for fiscal years beginning after
November 15, 2007. We do not anticipate any material impact on our financial condition or results of operations as a result of the adoption of
SFAS 159.

Item 7A. Qualitative and Quantitative Disclosure About Market Risk
The primary objective of our investment activities is to preserve principal while maximizing the income we receive from our investments
without significantly increasing our risk. We invest excess cash principally in U.S. marketable securities from a diversified portfolio of
institutions with strong credit ratings and in U.S. government and agency bills and notes, and by policy, limit the amount of credit exposure at
any one institution. Some of the securities we invest in may have market risk. This means that a change in prevailing interest rates may cause the
principal amount of the investment to fluctuate. To minimize this risk, we schedule our investments to have maturities that coincide with our
expected cash flow needs, thus avoiding the need to redeem an investment prior to its maturity date. Accordingly, we believe we have no
material exposure to interest rate risk arising from our investments.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Board of Directors and Shareholders of SCOLR Pharma, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of SCOLR Pharma, Inc. (a Delaware corporation) as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the
related statements of operations, stockholders� equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2006. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company�s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of SCOLR Pharma, Inc. as
of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31,
2006 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

As described in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company adopted the fair value recognition provisions of FASB Statement
No. 123(R), Share-Based Payment, using the modified-prospective-transition method effective January 1, 2006.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the effectiveness of
SCOLR Pharma, Inc.�s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on criteria established in Internal
Control�Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO) and our report dated
March 8, 2007 expressed an unqualified opinion on management�s assessment of the effectiveness of the Company�s internal control over
financial reporting and an unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of the Company�s internal control over financial reporting.

/s/    GRANT THORNTON LLP

March 8, 2007
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Board of Directors and Shareholders of SCOLR Pharma, Inc.

We have audited management�s assessment, included in Management�s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting included in Item 9A
in this annual report, that SCOLR Pharma, Inc. (a Delaware corporation) maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2006 based on criteria established in Internal Control�Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations
of the Treadway Commission (COSO). SCOLR Pharma, Inc.�s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over
financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on management�s assessment and an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company�s internal control over financial reporting based on our
audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was
maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating
management�s assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

A company�s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company�s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company�s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, management�s assessment that SCOLR Pharma, Inc. maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2006 is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on the criteria established in Internal Control�Integrated Framework issued by
COSO. Also in our opinion, SCOLR Pharma Inc. maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2006 based on the criteria established in Internal Control�Integrated Framework issued by COSO.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the accompanying
balance sheets of SCOLR Pharma, Inc. as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the related statements of operations, stockholders� equity, and
cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2006 and our report dated March 8, 2007 expressed an unqualified
opinion on those financial statements.

/s/    GRANT THORNTON LLP

Seattle, WA

March 8, 2007
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SCOLR Pharma, Inc.

BALANCE SHEETS

December 31,
2006 2005

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 15,217,946 $ 10,928,442
Short-term investments 993,542 2,391,775
Accounts receivable 864,620 196,177
Interest and other receivables 15,576 22,116
Current portion of notes receivable �  505,927
Prepaid expenses 347,136 285,230

Total current assets 17,438,820 14,329,667
Property and Equipment�net 730,512 846,573
Intangible assets�net 325,148 503,847

$ 18,494,480 $ 15,680,087

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS� EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Current maturities of capital lease obligations $ �  $ 3,137
Accounts payable�trade 189,065 210,733
Accrued liabilities 825,158 467,471
Deferred revenue 185,577 250,000

Total current liabilities 1,199,800 931,341
Fair value of warrants to purchase common stock 1,171,045 2,230,457

Total liabilities 2,370,845 3,161,798
Commitments and Contingencies (Note 8, 11, 12)
Temporary equity�common stock, $0.001 par value, 2,436,500 shares issued and outstanding �  9,147,484
Stockholders� Equity
Preferred stock, authorized 5,000,000 shares, $0.01 par value, none issued or outstanding �  �  
Common stock, authorized 100,000,000 shares, $0.001 par value, 38,048,146 and 35,024,802 issued
and outstanding (including shares subject to registration rights classified as temporary equity) as of
December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively 38,048 32,588
Additional contributed capital 63,139,210 39,649,387
Accumulated other comprehensive gain (loss) 55 (722)
Accumulated deficit (47,053,678) (36,310,448)

Total stockholders� equity 16,123,635 3,370,805

$ 18,494,480 $ 15,680,087

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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SCOLR Pharma, Inc.

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Years Ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004

Revenues
Licensing fees $ 76,924 $ �  $ �  
Royalty income 856,027 635,407 441,993
Research and development income 1,345,498 �  �  

Total revenues 2,278,449 635,407 441,993
Operating expenses
Marketing and selling 813,071 286,377 215,751
Research and development 7,692,903 5,878,290 2,603,361
General and administrative 6,237,890 3,267,538 2,693,154

Total operating expenses 14,743,864 9,432,205 5,512,266

Loss from operations (12,465,415) (8,796,798) (5,070,273)
Other income (expense)
Interest expense (170) (5,789) (36,318)
Interest income 843,427 486,288 57,463
Settlement in connection with asset sale and license agreement �  (537,921) �  
Unrealized gain (loss) on fair value of warrants 974,211 (97,297) (834,866)
Other (95,283) 65,454 136,313

1,722,185 (89,265) (677,408)

NET LOSS $ (10,743,230) $ (8,886,063) $ (5,747,681)

Net loss per share, basic and diluted $ (0.29) $ (0.26) $ (0.19)

Shares used in calculation of basic and diluted net loss per share 37,155,613 34,323,934 29,781,604

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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SCOLR Pharma, Inc.

STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS� EQUITY

Years Ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

Common Stock
Additional
Contributed
Capital

Accumulated
Deficit

Accumulated
Other

Comprehensive
Gain (Loss) Total# Shares Amount

Balance at December 31, 2003 26,462,646 $ 26,463 $ 24,735,764 $ (21,676,704) $ �  $ 3,085,523

Issuance of common stock for services in
connection with private placement 55,077 55 164,092 �  �  164,147
Issuance of common stock in private placement
(restated) 3,206,536 �  �  �  �  �  
Transfer of common stock from temporary to
permanent equity �  2,636 6,536,105 �  �  6,538,741
Proceeds from exercise of common stock options 876,456 876 582,012 �  �  582,888
Proceeds from exercise of warrants 90,171 90 380,597 �  �  380,687
Transfer of fair value from exercise of warrants �  �  228,951 �  �  228,951
Stock options and warrants issued for services �  �  50,922 �  �  50,922
Net loss �  �  �  (5,747,681) �  (5,747,681)

Balance at December 31, 2004 30,690,886 $ 30,120 $ 32,678,443 $ (27,424,385) $ �  $ 5,284,178

Issuance of common stock in private placement 3,750,000 �  �  �  �  �  
Transfer of common stock from temporary to
permanent equity �  1,884 6,345,443 �  �  6,347,327
Proceeds from exercise of common stock options 528,916 529 508,056 �  �  508,585
Proceeds from exercise of warrants 55,000 55 27,445 �  �  27,500
Share-based compensation issued for employee
services �  �  63,500 �  �  63,500
Cancelled stock options �  �  (63,500) �  �  (63,500)
Stock options issued for non-employee services �  �  90,000 �  �  90,000
Unrealized loss on short-term investments �  �  �  �  (722) (722)
Net loss �  �  �  (8,886,063) �  (8,886,063)

Comprehensive loss �  �  �  �  �  (8,886,785)

Balance at December 31, 2005 35,024,802 $ 32,588 $ 39,649,387 $ (36,310,448) $ (722) $ 3,370,805

Issuance of common stock in registered direct
offering 2,370,100 2,370 10,922,585 �  �  10,924,955
Transfer of common stock from temporary equity
to permanent equity �  2,437 9,145,047 �  �  9,147,484
Proceeds from exercise of common stock options 370,168 370 452,519 �  �  452,889
Proceeds from exercise of warrants 283,076 283 233,981 �  �  234,264
Transfer of fair value from exercise of warrants �  �  85,201 �  �  85,201
Share-based compensation issued for employee
services �  �  2,366,785 �  �  2,366,785
Share-based compensation issued for
non-employee services �  �  42,600 �  �  42,600

�  �  241,105 �  �  241,105
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Revaluation of stock options issued for
non-employee services
Unrealized gain on short-term investments �  �  �  �  777 777
Net loss �  �  �  (10,743,230) �  (10,743,230)

Comprehensive loss �  �  �  �  �  (10,742,453)

Balance at December 31, 2006 38,048,146 $ 38,048 $ 63,139,210 $ (47,053,678) $ 55 $ 16,123,635

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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SCOLR Pharma, Inc.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

December 31,
2006 2005 2004

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net loss $ (10,743,230) $ (8,886,063) $ (5,747,681)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 352,986 334,973 256,824
Loss on settlement in connection with asset sale and license agreement �  537,921 �  
Loss on the sale of equipment 1,758 2,159 444
Share-based compensation for non-employee services 283,705 �  �  
Share-based compensation for employee services 2,366,785 90,000 50,922
Unrealized (gain)/loss on fair value of warrants (974,211) 97,297 834,866
Write-off of long-term assets 162,902 �  �  
Changes in assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable (661,903) (125,521) 623,904
Notes receivable �  �  55,385
Prepaid expenses (33,350) (93,098) 67,798
Accounts payable (21,668) (521,106) 187,593
Accrued liabilities and deferred revenue 293,264 373,122 (285,235)

Net cash used in operating activities (8,972,962) (8,190,316) (3,955,180)

Cash flows from investing activities:
Payments received on note receivable 505,927 664,801 858,434
Purchase of equipment and furniture (162,948) (347,412) (633,844)
Proceeds from sale of equipment �  4,157 �  
Patent and technology rights expenditures (59,937) (103,665) (205,275)
Purchase of short-term investments (3,923,924) (3,462,474) �  
Maturities and sales of short-term investments 5,322,934 1,069,977 �  

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 1,682,052 (2,174,616) 19,315

Cash flows from financing activities:
Payments on long-term obligations and capital lease obligations (3,137) (47,841) (52,802)
Payments on shareholder loan �  �  (989,323)
Prepaid financing cost (28,557) (32,567) �  
Payments on line of credit �  �  (155,488)
Net proceeds from issuance of common stock, net of issuance costs 10,924,955 14,078,837 9,646,107
Proceeds from exercise of common stock options and warrants 687,153 536,085 963,575

Net cash provided by financing activities 11,580,414 14,534,514 9,412,069

Net increase in cash 4,289,504 4,169,582 5,476,204
Cash at beginning of period 10,928,442 6,758,860 1,282,656

Cash at end of period $ 15,217,946 $ 10,928,442 $ 6,758,860

Cash paid during the year for:
Interest $ 170 $ 5,789 $ 36,318

Non-cash investing and financing activities:
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Issuances of warrants in connection with common stock offering $ 29,483 $ 194,899 $ 466,997

Transfer of fair value from warrant liability to equity for exercise of warrants $ 85,201 $ �  $ 228,951

Comprehensive gain (loss) $ 777 $ (722) $ �  

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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SCOLR Pharma, Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

Note 1�Description of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

SCOLR Pharma, Inc. (the �Company�) is a drug delivery company that develops and formulates pharmaceutical, over-the-counter, and nutritional
products. The Company uses its patented Controlled Delivery Technologies (CDT®) to develop products and license technology to
pharmaceutical and nutritional product companies. Prior to January 1, 2004, the Company manufactured nutraceutical-based health and dietary
supplements for the animal and human nutrition markets. The Company�s transition to a focused specialty pharmaceutical business was
completed with the sale of its probiotics business effective as of December 31, 2003.

The Company has incurred net losses since 2000. As of December 31, 2006, the Company�s accumulated deficit was $47,053,678. The Company
expects its operating losses and negative cash flow to increase as it advances preclinical research and clinical trials, applies for regulatory
approvals, develops its product candidates, expands its operations, and develops the infrastructure to support commercialization of its products.

The Company�s business is subject to the risks and uncertainties associated with development of drug delivery systems and products. These risks
include, but are not limited to, a history of net losses, technological changes, dependence on collaborations and key personnel, the successful
commercialization of our product candidates, compliance with government regulations, patent infringement litigation and competition from
current and potential competitors, (many of which have greater resources) dependence on third party manufacturers, and a requirement for
additional funding.

A summary of the Company�s significant accounting policies consistently applied in the preparation of the accompanying financial statements
follows.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.
Cash and cash equivalents are carried at cost, which approximates market value. The Company holds cash and cash equivalents and marketable
securities at several major financial institutions, which often exceed FDIC insured limits. Historically, the Company has not experienced any
losses due to such concentration of credit risk.

Short-term Investments

Short-term investments are generally held to maturity, but are considered available-for-sale and are therefore carried at fair value, with the
unrealized gains and losses reported as a separate component of stockholder�s equity. Interest on securities classified as available-for-sale is
included in interest income. The amortized cost of debt securities is adjusted for amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts to
maturity. This amortization and accretion is included in interest income. Realized gains and losses are included in interest income.

Accounts Receivable

In 2006, the Company�s accounts receivable reflect amounts due from companies that provide reimbursement of research and development costs,
and that provide royalty income from the use of the Company�s CDT technology. Payments for reimbursement of research and development
costs are received on a monthly basis. Payments are received on a quarterly basis, usually within 45 days after the end of each quarter, for
royalty income receivables.
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In 2005, the majority of the Company�s accounts receivable were due from companies that provide royalty income from the use of the Company�s
CDT technology.

The Company determines the allowance for doubtful accounts by considering a number of factors, including the length of time trade accounts
receivable are past due, the customer�s previous loss history, the customer�s current ability to pay its obligation, and the condition of the general
economy and the industry as a whole. The Company writes off accounts receivable when they become uncollectible, and payments subsequently
received on such accounts are credited to the provision for doubtful accounts.

Financial Instruments

The carrying values of financial instruments including cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments, accounts and notes receivable,
accounts payable, and debt obligations approximate fair value based on the short-term nature of these instruments.

The Company issued warrants in a private placement financing which contains registration rights where significant liquidated damages could be
required to be paid to the holder of the instrument in the event a registration statement covering the resale of shares issuable upon exercise of
warrants fails to remain effective for a preset time period. The Company accounts for these warrants at fair value in accordance with EITF
00-19, Accounting for Derivative Financial Instruments Indexed to, and Potentially Settled in, a Company�s Own Stock. The Black-Scholes
option pricing valuation model is used to determine fair value of these warrants. Use of this model requires that the Company make assumptions
regarding stock volatility, dividend yields, expected term of the warrants, and risk-free interest rates. When warrants are exercised, the Company
determines the fair value of the exercised warrants and reclassifies the balance from liability to equity.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation and amortization are provided for in
amounts sufficient to relate the cost of depreciable assets to operations over their estimated service lives. Leasehold improvements are amortized
over the lives of the respective leases or the service lives of the improvements, whichever is shorter. Leased property under capital leases is
amortized over the service lives of the assets as the leases substantially transfer ownership and have bargain purchase options. The straight-line
method of depreciation is followed for substantially all assets for financial reporting purposes. The estimated useful lives in determining
depreciation and amortization are as follows:

Furniture and fixtures 3-5 years
Software 3 years
Machinery and equipment 3-10 years
Machinery and equipment under capital leases 3-10 years

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets include capitalized costs, technical and product rights, patents, and trademarks. Capitalized costs principally include legal fees
incurred with the application for patents and trademarks. Technical and product rights, patents, and trademarks are stated at cost and amortized
to operations over their estimated useful lives or statutory lives, whichever is shorter. The Company evaluates its long lived assets for
impairments whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable using a fair value approach.
No such impairment was recognized for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, or 2004.

Revenue Recognition

The Company generates revenue from collaborative agreements, licensing fees and from the assignment of developed and patented technology.
Revenue under collaborative arrangements may take the form of royalty
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income, up-front payments, payments for milestones, reimbursement of research and development costs, and licensing payments. Payments
received under collaborative research agreements are generally not refundable even if the research effort is not successful.

Revenues recognized during 2006, 2005, and 2004, include amounts earned under royalty arrangements with related and third parties under
which such parties are licensed to sell products that include technology developed or licensed by the Company. Such royalty revenues are
recognized when earned, as reported to the Company by its licensees, and when collectability is reasonably assured.

Revenues recognized in 2006 also include non-refundable, up-front payments received in connection with collaborative research and
development agreements, which were deferred and are being recognized as licensing fees on a straight-line basis over the relevant periods
specified in the agreement, generally the research term. Non-refundable license fees are recognized as revenue in the period that no future
performance obligation exists, the price is fixed and determinable, delivery has occurred, and collectability is reasonably assured.

Revenue arrangements with multiple elements are divided into separate units of accounting only when the delivered element has stand-alone
value to the customer, there is objective and reliable evidence of the fair value of the undelivered items, and if the arrangement includes a
general right of return or refund relative to the delivered item, and delivery of the undelivered item is in the control of the Company. If these
conditions are met, consideration received is allocated among the separate units based on their respective fair values, and the applicable revenue
recognition criteria are applied to each of the separate units. Revenues from milestone payments are recognized when the milestone has been
achieved, as long as the achievement of the milestone was not reasonably assured at the inception of the arrangement, there was substantial
effort involved in achieving the milestone, the amount of the milestone payment is reasonable in relation with the level of effort associated with
the achievement of the milestone, and the payment is non-refundable. Each milestone event must have substance, and must represent the
achievement of specific defined goals.

Reimbursements of research and development expenses incurred by the Company in connection with collaborative agreements are recognized as
revenue at the time these amounts are determined to be measurable and reliable.

In 2006, the Company recognized research and development income for the achievement of a milestone which qualified as a separate unit of
accounting, and the reimbursement of certain research and development costs.

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes under SFAS No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are provided for
the temporary differences between the financial reporting basis and the tax basis of the Company�s assets and liabilities, for net operating loss
carryforwards, and tax credit carryforwards. The deferred tax assets and liabilities, net operating loss carryforwards, and tax credit carryforwards
are measured using enacted tax rates and laws that will apply when the assets and liabilities are expected to reverse. The Company provides a
valuation allowance when necessary to reduce deferred tax assets to amounts expected to be realized.

Research and Development Costs

Research and development expenses consist of costs associated with products being developed internally as well as those products being
developed under collaborative agreements with others. These expenses include related salaries and benefits, clinical trial and related clinical trial
manufacturing costs, contract and other outside service fees, and facility related costs. Research and development costs are expensed as incurred.
In instances where the Company enters into agreements with third parties for research, clinical trial, and related clinical trial
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manufacturing costs, costs are expensed upon the earlier of when non-refundable amounts are due or as services are performed. Amounts due the
Company under such arrangements may be either fixed fee or fee for service, and may include upfront payments, monthly payments, payments
upon the completion of milestones or receipt of deliverables or termination costs incurred in the orderly termination of services.

Earnings (Loss) Per Share

Basic earnings (loss) per share is calculated based on the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year and income available to
common shareholders. Diluted earnings (loss) per share include the effect of potential common stock, except when their effect is anti-dilutive.
The weighted average shares for computing basic earnings (loss) per share, including those common shares subject to registration rights and
potential liquidating damages classified on the balance sheet as temporary equity, were 37,155,613 for the year ended December 31, 2006,
34,323,934 for the year ended December 31, 2005, and 29,781,604 for the year ended December 31, 2004. At December 31, 2006, 2005 and
2004 options and warrants to purchase 5,609,457, 5,693,996, and 5,379,787 shares of common stock, respectively, prior to the application of the
treasury stock method, were not included in the calculation of diluted net loss per share as they were anti-dilutive.

Share-Based Compensation

At December 31, 2006, the Company had a 2004 Equity Incentive Plan, which is described more fully in Note 13. Prior to January 1, 2006, the
Company accounted for the plan under the recognition and measurement provisions of APB Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to
Employees, (�APB 25�) and related interpretations, as permitted by FASB Statement No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation. Under
APB 25, compensation expense for employee and director stock options was based on the intrinsic value of the award which is equivalent to the
excess, if any, of the fair value of the Company�s common stock at the date of grant over the exercise price of the options. Any deferred
compensation was amortized over the vesting period of the individual options, using the straight-line method.

Generally, when the Company issued options to employees the exercise price of the option equaled the market price of the underlying stock on
the date of the grant; therefore, under APB 25 no corresponding compensation expense was recognized. With the adoption of the Company�s
2004 Equity Incentive Plan, non-employee directors were allowed to elect to receive the value of their quarterly retainer fee for services either in
the form of cash or a share-based director fee award, which consisted of either fully vested stock options with an exercise price equal to 50% of
the fair value of the underlying common stock on the date of the grant, or stock units. A stock unit is an unfunded bookkeeping entry
representing a right to receive one share of the Company�s common stock. Non-employee directors are not required to pay any additional cash
consideration in connection with the settlement of a stock unit award. To the extent that directors elected to receive a share-based award, stock
compensation expense was recognized based on the grant date intrinsic value of the stock option or the fair value of the stock unit. In December
2005, the non-employee director compensation program was revised such that non-employee directors may no longer elect to receive stock
options or stock units rather than cash in satisfaction of their quarterly fees for services. In conjunction with that change, the Company settled
the options issued to directors for their quarterly retainer fees by exchanging them for cash equal to the difference between the quoted market
price of the underlying common stock on the date of cancellation and the exercise price of the stock options.

Effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted the fair value recognition provisions of FASB Statement No. 123R, Share-Based Payment,
(�SFAS 123(R)�) using the modified-prospective-transition method. Under that transition method, compensation cost recognized for the period
ended December 31, 2006, includes: (a) compensation cost for all share-based payments granted prior to, but not yet vested as of January 1,
2006, based on the grant date fair value estimated in accordance with the original provisions of Statement 123, and (b) compensation cost for all
share-based payments granted or modified subsequent to January 1, 2006, based on the grant date fair value estimated in accordance with the
provisions of SFAS 123(R). Results for prior periods have not been restated as a result of adopting SFAS 123(R). See Note 13 to the Company�s
financial statements for further detail, including the impact of the adoption on its results of operations.
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Share-based compensation expense for performance based options granted to non-employees is determined in accordance with SFAS 123(R)
and Emerging Issues Task Force Issue No. 96-18, Accounting for Equity Instruments that are Issued to Other than Employees for Acquiring, or
in Conjunction with Selling, Goods or Services (�EITF 96-18�), at the fair value of the consideration received or the fair value of the equity
instruments issued, whichever is more reliably measured. The fair value of options granted to non-employees is measured as of the earlier of the
performance commitment date or the date at which performance is complete (�measurement date�). When it is necessary under generally accepted
accounting principles to recognize cost for the transaction prior to the measurement date, the fair value of unvested options granted to
non-employees is remeasured at the balance sheet date.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Estimates
are used for, but not limited to those used in revenue recognition, the determination of the allowance for doubtful accounts, depreciable lives of
assets, estimates and assumptions used in the determination of fair value of stock options and warrants, and deferred tax valuation allowances.
Future events and their effects cannot be determined with certainty. Accordingly, the accounting estimates require the exercise of judgment. The
accounting estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements may change as new events occur, as more experience is acquired, as
additional information is obtained and as the Company�s operating environment changes. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (�FASB�) issued FASB Interpretation No. (�FIN�) 48, �Accounting for Uncertainty in
Income Taxes,� an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109. FIN 48 provides guidance for the recognition, derecognition and measurement in
financial statements of tax positions taken in previously filed tax returns or tax positions expected to be taken in tax returns. FIN 48 requires an
entity to recognize the financial statement impact of a tax position when it is more likely than not that the position will be sustained upon
examination. If the tax position meets the more likely than not recognition threshold, the tax effect is recognized at the largest amount of the
benefit that is greater than fifty percent likely of being realized upon ultimate settlement. FIN No. 48 also provides guidance on classification,
interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure and transition. The Company will be required to adopt FIN 48 as of January 1,
2007. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of FIN 48 on the Company�s financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.

In August 2006, the FASB issued Statement 157, Fair Value Measurements. This Statement defines fair value, establishes a framework for
measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles, and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. This statement
emphasizes that fair value is a market-based measurement, not an entity-specific measurement. Therefore, a fair value measurement should be
determined based on assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability. This Statement does not require any new
fair value measurements. The Statement is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, and
interim periods within those fiscal years. The Company is in the process of evaluating the impact this Statement will have on its financial
statements.

In September 2006, the SEC released Staff Accounting Bulletin 108, Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements when Quantifying
Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements. SAB 108 provides guidance on how the effects of the carryover or reversal of prior year
misstatements should be considered in quantifying a current year misstatement. In some situations, companies will be required to record errors
that occurred in prior years even though those errors were immaterial for each year in which they arose. Companies
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may choose to either restate all previously presented financial statements or record the cumulative effect of such errors as an adjustment to
retained earnings at the beginning of the period in which SAB 108 is applied.

SAB 108 is effective for fiscal years ending after November 15, 2006, and was adopted by the Company on December 31, 2006. The adoption of
SAB 108 had no impact on the Company�s financial statements.

In December 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued FASB Staff Position (FSP) EITF 00-19-2, �Accounting for Registration
Payment Arrangements.� FSP EITF 00-19-2 requires an issuer of financial instruments, such as debt, convertible debt, equity shares or warrants,
to account for a contingent obligation to transfer consideration under a registration payment arrangement in accordance with Statement 5,
Accounting for Contingencies, and FASB Interpretation 14, Reasonable Estimation of the Amount of a Loss. That accounting applies regardless
of whether the registration payment arrangement is a provision in a financial instrument or a separate agreement. The FSP requires issuers to
make certain disclosures for each registration payment arrangement or group of similar arrangements.

FSP EITF 00-19-2 is effective immediately for registration payment arrangements and the financial instruments subject to those arrangements
that were entered into or modified after December 21, 2006. The FSP is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006, for
registration payment arrangements and financial instruments subject to those arrangements that are entered into prior to December 21, 2006.

The adoption of FSP EITF 00-19-02 on January 1, 2007 will result in the reclassification of the warrant liability to equity at the amount that
would have been recognized as of the date it would have originally met the criteria for equity classification under other Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles without regard to the contingent obligation to transfer consideration under the registration payment arrangement. The
difference between the current fair value of the registration payment arrangement at the time of adoption of this FSP and at its inception will be
presented as a cumulative effect adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings.

In February 2007, the FASB issued Statement 159, The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities. This Statement permits
entities to elect to measure certain financial instruments and other items at fair value through earnings. The fair value option may be applied on
an instrument by instrument basis, is irrevocable and is applied only to entire instruments. SFAS 159 requires additional financial statement
presentation and disclosure requirements for those entities that elect to adopt the standard and is effective for fiscal years beginning after
November 15, 2007. We do not anticipate any material impact on our financial condition or results of operations as a result of the adoption of
SFAS 159.

Note 2�Liquidity

The Company incurred a net loss of approximately $10.7 million for year ended December 31, 2006, and used cash of approximately $9.0
million in operations. Cash flows provided by investing activities of $1.7 million primarily represent the receipt of $505,927 in note receivable
payments from the buyer of the Company�s probiotics division and the net proceeds from maturing short-term investments. Cash flows from
financing activities of $11.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2006, primarily reflected $10.9 million net proceeds from the April 2006
registered direct offering of 2,370,100 shares of the Company�s common stock at $5.00 per share (see Note 15 �Financing Event�) and proceeds
from the exercise of outstanding stock options and warrants issued in prior years.

The Company had approximately $16.2 million in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments at December 31, 2006. The Company has a
history of recurring losses and plans to continue the process of simultaneously conducting clinical trials and preclinical development for multiple
product candidates. The Company�s net losses are expected to increase as it advances preclinical research, applies for regulatory approvals,
develops its product candidates, expands its operations, and develops the infrastructure to support commercialization of its potential products.
The Company believes that its cash, cash equivalents and short-term
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investments will be sufficient to fund its drug delivery business at planned levels through early 2008. Accordingly, the financial statements have
been prepared on the basis of a going concern which contemplates realization of assets and satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of
business.

On a longer term basis, the Company plans to raise additional capital to fund operations, conduct clinical trials, continue research and
development projects, and to commercialize its product candidates. In November 2005, the Securities and Exchange Commission declared
effective the Company�s registration statement filed using a �shelf� registration process. In addition to the registered direct offering completed on
April 21, 2006, for gross proceeds of approximately $11.9 million, the Company may offer from time-to-time, one or more additional offerings
of common stock and/or warrants to purchase common stock under this shelf registration up to an aggregate public offering price of $40 million.
As of December 31, 2006, approximately $28 million remains available under this shelf registration. The Company may raise additional capital
through public or private equity financing, partnerships, debt financing, or other sources. Additional funds may not be available on favorable
terms or at all. If adequate funds are not available, the Company may curtail operations and may delay, modify or cancel research and
development projects.

Note 3�Short-term Investments

At December 31, 2006, short-term investments consist of commercial paper with an original holding period greater than 90 days and less than
one year. The position was as follows at December 31, 2006:

Type of Security (Under 1 year) Cost

Gross
Unrealized

Gain
Estimated Fair

Value
Commercial Paper $ 993,487 $ 55 $ 993,542

Total short-term investments $ 993,487 $ 55 $ 993,542

At December 31, 2005, short-term investments consist of certificates of deposit, asset-backed securities, and commercial paper with an original
holding period greater than 90 days and less than one year. The position was as follows:

Type of Security (Under 1 year) Cost

Gross
Unrealized
Gain (Loss)

Estimated Fair
Value

Commercial Paper $ 1,495,538 $ 17 $ 1,495,555
Asset-backed securities 298,266 (326) 297,940
Certificates of deposit 598,693 (413) 598,280

Total short-term investments $ 2,392,497 $ (722) $ 2,391,775

Realized gains on the sales of available-for-sale securities were $60,996, $12,098 and $0 in 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively. The realized
losses on sales of available-for-sale securities were $8,930, $0 and $0 in 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively.

Note 4�Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consists of the following at December 31:

2006 2005
Research and development receivables $ 453,512 $ �  
Royalty receivables 411,108 196,177
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Changes in allowance for doubtful accounts are as follows at December 31:

2006 2005
Beginning balance $ �  $ 42,644
Write-off of uncollectible accounts �  (42,644)

Ending balance $ �  $ �  

Note 5�Notes Receivable

In January 2006, the Company received payment in full of the $505,927 note receivable from Nutraceutix, Inc., the buyer of the Company�s
probiotic development and manufacturing business sold in 2003.

Note 6�Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consist of the following at December 31:

2006 2005
Furniture and fixtures $ 75,665 $ 65,456
Software 33,851 33,851
Machinery and equipment 1,426,650 1,285,637
Leasehold improvements 48,766 48,765

1,584,932 1,433,709
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 854,420 587,136

$ 730,512 $ 846,573

For the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004 depreciation expense totaled $277,252, $247,217, and $180,078, respectively.

Note 7�Intangible Assets

In 2006, the Company reviewed its strategy related to patent initiatives and determined not to pursue further research and development in certain
areas. As a result, $96,000 of capitalized costs associated with certain patent filings, with a net book value of approximately $69,000, was
written-off.

Intangible assets consist of the following at December 31:

2006 2005
Patents and trademarks $ 645,051 $ 806,286
Less accumulated amortization (319,903) (302,439)

$ 325,148 $ 503,847

For the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004 amortization expense totaled $75,733, $87,756, and $76,746, respectively.
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The following is a schedule by years of future amortization expense for each of the next five years based on existing intangible assets as of
December 31, 2006.

Year Ending December 31,
2007 $ 62,005
2008 58,006
2009 47,344
2010 37,893
2011 33,006
2012 and thereafter 86,894

Total $ 325,148

Note 8�Lease Obligations

The Company conducts a portion of its operations utilizing leased office facilities and equipment with terms expiring through 2011. Some of the
operating leases require the Company to pay taxes, maintenance, insurance and other occupancy expenses applicable to leased premises or
equipment. The Company did not have any capital leases as of December 31, 2006.

The following is a schedule, by years, of future minimum lease payments of facilities and equipment under operating leases as of December 31,
2006:

Year Ending December 31,

Operating

Leases
2007 $ 322,516
2008 254,162
2009 105,381
2010 105,358
2011 41,194

Future minimum lease payments $ 828,611

Rent expense for leased facilities and equipment was $380,782, $240,905, and $209,746 for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively.

Note 9�Income Taxes

The Company recorded provision for income taxes (zero in all years presented) differs from the amount computed by applying the statutory
federal income tax rate of 34% to its net loss. The sources of the differences are as follows at December 31:

2006 2005 2004
Tax benefit at statutory rate $ (3,652,698) $ (3,021,261) $ (1,954,212)
Permanent differences 22,681 38,560 202,031
Increase (decrease) in valuation allowance 3,630,017 2,982,701 1,752,181

Total provision $ �  $ �  $ �  
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purposes. Deferred tax assets are also recorded for the future tax benefit of net operating losses and tax credit carryforwards. The Company had
no deferred tax liabilities in 2006 and 2005. Significant components of the Company�s deferred tax assets are as follows at December 31:

2006 2005
Deferred Tax Assets
Net operating loss carry forwards $ 11,920,599 $ 8,735,777
Depreciation and amortization 271,589 999
Stock options 757,020 121,030
Other assets 248,497 193,183
Tax credits �  �  

Deferred tax assets $ 13,197,705 $ 9,050,989
Valuation allowance (13,197,705) (9,050,989)

Net deferred tax asset $ �  $ �  

The Company has established a valuation allowance in the full amount of the net deferred tax asset balance as sufficient uncertainty exists
regarding its ability to realize such tax assets in the future. The net increase in the valuation for the years ending December 31, 2006, 2005, and
2004, was $4,146,716, $3,422,419, and $2,119,847, respectively.

At December 31, 2006, the Company had available net operating loss carryforwards of approximately $35.1 million of which $3.9 million
related to stock option deductions. Net operating loss carryforwards of $237,111, $0, and $0 expired during 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively.
The remaining net operating loss carryforwards began expiring in 2007 and may be used to offset future federal taxable income through the year
ending December 31, 2026. The use of net operating losses may be limited in any given year under Internal Revenue Code Section 382 upon the
occurrence of certain events, including significant changes in ownership interests which may have occurred, or which may occur in future years.

Note 10�Technical Rights, Patent License and Royalty Agreements

The Company has agreements with Temple University (Temple) providing the Company with exclusive worldwide rights for certain patents
related to its Controlled Delivery Technology (CDT®), with the right to sublicense. On July 11, 2006, the Company completed an amendment to
the license agreement with Temple, dated September 6, 2000, relating to the Company�s rights to U.S. Patent No. 6,090,411 (�salt patent�). The
amendment provides for a reduction in the amount of the royalty for sales of prescription drugs covered by the license as well as a reduction in
the annual license maintenance fee payable to Temple University. Under the terms of Temple University�s development policy, the inventors of
the patent receive 50% of the royalty payments received by the University. In connection with the amendment to the license agreement, the
Company paid $400,000 in cash to the inventors of the patent, including $200,000 to Dr. Reza Fassihi, a member of the Company�s board of
directors, and the inventors agreed to waive their rights to payment of future royalties received by Temple University based on sales of
prescription drugs as well as the portion of the annual license maintenance fee attributable to prescription drugs. These transactions were
recorded as research and development expense. Under the terms of the amended agreements with Temple, the Company is required to make
minimum annual royalty payments of $43,750.

On March 25, 2002, the Company entered into an exclusive patent license agreement with Archer Daniels Midland Company (ADM). Under the
terms of the agreement, the Company granted ADM a license to manufacture, use, and sell certain nutraceutical products covered by certain
patents owned or licensed by the Company. On August 10, 2006, the Company entered into an amended and restated amendment to its exclusive
patent license agreement with ADM which limits the license granted to ADM to isoflavone products. The amended agreement provides ADM
with the worldwide, exclusive right to use certain of the Company�s
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technology for isoflavone products (as defined in the agreement) on a royalty free basis. The amendment also eliminates rights of first refusal
and other rights previously granted to ADM. The Company believes the amended agreement will facilitate the introduction of additional dietary
supplement products through its alliance with the Perrigo Company of South Carolina. In connection with the amendment, the Company paid
ADM $200,000 and agreed to pay an additional $250,000 at the earlier of one year or the completion of a qualified securities offering. Perrigo
reimbursed the Company for $50,000 of the payment to ADM and has agreed to reimburse the Company for an additional $50,000 of the
remaining payment. These transactions were recorded as research and development expense. During the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005,
and 2004, the Company recorded royalty revenues under this agreement of $3,540, $36,601, and $72,901 respectively. ADM previously reported
ownership of approximately 5% of the Company�s outstanding common stock. During February 2007, ADM reported that it had reduced its
ownership to less than 5% of the Company�s outstanding stock.

In August 2005, the Company entered into an amendment to the license agreement it originally granted to Nutraceutix. The amendment limited
the rights previously granted to Nutraceutix to manufacture and sell certain extended release dietary supplement products to certain designated
customers of Nutraceutix, eliminated the right to use the Company�s trademarks, resolved certain disputes, and eliminated the remaining
minimum payments due under the original agreement. Commencing July 1, 2005, the Company began receiving royalty payments on such sales
at a reduced rate and such payments are recognized as royalty revenue as they become due. The Company recognized revenue in the amount of
$165,873, and $94,630 under this agreement in 2006 and 2005, respectively. No revenues were recorded under the agreement in 2004.

On October 20, 2005, the Company entered into a Manufacture, License and Distribution Agreement with Perrigo Company of South Carolina,
Inc. Under the agreement, the Company granted a license to its CDT technology to Perrigo for the manufacture, marketing, distribution, sale,
and use of specific dietary supplement products in the United States. In addition, Perrigo may request that the Company develop additional
dietary supplement products that use this technology to be added to the agreement. The Company receives royalties based on a percentage of
Perrigo�s net profits derived from the sales of licensed products under the agreement. Royalty revenues earned under this agreement were
$651,202 and $0 in 2006 and 2005, respectively.

On December 21, 2005, the Company entered into an exclusive Development and License Agreement with Wyeth Consumer Healthcare
Division, a division of Wyeth. Under the agreement, the Company granted Wyeth an exclusive, worldwide license to the Company�s CDT
technology for the development, manufacture, and commercialization of products containing ibuprofen. Wyeth agreed to use its commercially
reasonable efforts to research and develop at least one ibuprofen product for the purpose of seeking regulatory approval for the
commercialization of that product. The Company is obligated under the agreement to work with Wyeth on a coordinated development program
to complete the clinical development and commercialization of the initial ibuprofen product. The Company has the right to participate in the
development of any additional products containing ibuprofen utilizing CDT technology that Wyeth seeks to advance.

In December 2005, Wyeth paid the Company an initial upfront fee of $250,000 and agreed to pay additional amounts contingent upon the
achievement of specified milestones during the product development period. On September 22, 2006, the Company entered into an amendment
to its agreement. Under the amendment, provisions of certain milestones were amended and Wyeth agreed to pay the first milestone to the
Company. In connection with achievement of this milestone, Wyeth reimbursed the Company for certain development expenses already incurred
and agreed to pay ongoing costs associated with development of the first product. In accordance with the amended agreement, the Company
received a milestone payment of $500,000 and recognized research and development income for expense reimbursements from Wyeth totaling
approximately $0.8 million. The milestone payment represents the successful completion of stand-alone activities in accordance with the
amended agreement and was recognized as research and development income in the year ended December 31, 2006, in accordance with the
Company�s revenue recognition policy. Wyeth may also pay the Company a licensing fee and a technology transfer fee contingent upon the
completion of certain specified events associated with additional products containing ibuprofen. In addition, to the extent that the products
receive

50

Edgar Filing: SCOLR Pharma, Inc. - Form 10-K

Table of Contents 63



Table of Contents

regulatory approval and are marketed by Wyeth, the Company will receive quarterly royalty payments based upon a percentage of Wyeth�s
annual net sales of products covered by the agreement on a product-by-product basis. The agreement provides for a twenty-year term based on
the anniversary date of the introduction of each product covered by the agreement. After termination of the royalty period for a particular
product, Wyeth will have a perpetual and fully paid-up license with respect to such product.

Note 11�Future Commitments

The Company has certain material agreements with its manufacturing and testing vendors related to its ongoing clinical trial work associated
with its drug delivery technology. Contract amounts are paid based on materials used and on a work performed basis. Generally, the Company
has the right to terminate these agreements upon 30 days notice and would be responsible for services and materials and related costs incurred
prior to termination.

Note 12�Retirement Plan

The Company has a defined contribution 401(k) retirement plan (the Plan) which covers all employees. The Company matches 25% of
employee contributions, up to 8% of employee eligible compensation. The Company contributed $17,977, $12,987, and $7,597 to the Plan for
the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively.

Note 13�Stock Options

The Company has granted equity incentive awards to its employees, consultants, officers, and directors under its 2004 Equity Incentive Plan (the
�2004 Plan�) and its 1995 Stock Option Plan (the �1995 Plan�). The 2004 Plan was approved by stockholders in June 2004, and replaced the 1995
Plan. Under the 2004 Plan, equity-based incentive awards may be granted in the form of stock options, stock appreciation rights, stock awards,
performance awards, and outside director options.

The options granted to employees are generally granted at exercise prices equal to the market value of the Company�s common stock on the date
of grant, vest over three years, and expire ten years from the date of grant. Under the terms of the Company�s 2004 Plan, non-employee directors
receive automatic annual grants of stock options at exercise prices equal to the market value of the Company�s common stock on the date of
grant, which generally vest in equal monthly installments over one year and expire ten years from the date of grant. In addition, prior to
December 2005, non-employee directors could elect to receive the value of their quarterly retainer fee for services in the form of a share-based
director fee award, which consisted of fully vested stock options with an exercise price equal to 50% of the fair value of the underlying common
stock on the date of grant. In December 2005, the non-employee director compensation program was revised such that non-employee directors
may no longer elect to receive stock options or stock units rather than cash in satisfaction of their quarterly fees for services. In conjunction with
that change, the Company settled the options issued to directors for their quarterly retainer fees by exchanging them for cash equal to the
difference between the quoted market price of the underlying common stock on the date of cancellation and the exercise price of the stock
options.

The 2004 Plan initially authorized the issuance of up to 2,000,000 shares of common stock, plus 388,441 shares which were previously reserved
for issuance under the 1995 Plan not subject to outstanding options. On June 8, 2006, the Company�s stockholders approved a 2,000,000 share
increase in the maximum aggregate number of shares that may be issued under the 2004 Equity Incentive Plan. Further, the number of shares
authorized for issuance under the 2004 Plan will be increased by up to an additional 977,836 shares subject to options issued and outstanding
under the 1995 Plan as of December 31, 2006, which expire or otherwise terminate for any reason without having been exercised in full. If any
award under the 2004 Plan, or any award previously issued and outstanding under the 1995 Plan, expires, lapses or otherwise terminates for any
reason without having been exercised or settled in full, or if shares subject to forfeiture or repurchase are forfeited or
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repurchased by the Company, the shares underlying the award will again become available for issuance under the 2004 Plan. As of
December 31, 2006, the Company had 2,073,736 shares available for future grants under the 2004 Plan.

On January 1, 2006, the Company adopted the provisions of SFAS 123(R), requiring it to recognize expense related to the fair value of its
share-based compensation awards. The Company elected to use the modified-prospective-transition method as permitted by SFAS 123(R) and
therefore has not restated its financial results for prior periods. Under this transition method, share-based compensation expense for the year
ended December 31, 2006, includes compensation expense for all share-based compensation awards granted prior to, but not yet vested as of
January 1, 2006, based upon the grant date fair value estimated in accordance with the original provisions of SFAS 123. Share-based
compensation expense for all share-based compensation awards granted subsequent to December 31, 2005, is based on the grant date fair value
estimated in accordance with the provisions of SFAS 123(R) using the Black-Scholes option pricing model. The Company recognizes
compensation expense for stock option awards on a straight-line basis over the requisite service period of the award, which is the vesting period.

As a result of adopting SFAS 123(R) on January 1, 2006, the Company�s net loss for the year ended December 31, 2006, was $2,366,785 greater
than under our previous accounting method for share based compensation while basic and diluted net loss per share for the year ended
December 31, 2006, is ($0.06) greater than under the Company�s previous accounting method for share based compensation. The adoption of
SFAS 123(R) had no impact on the Company�s cash flow from operations and financing activities.

The following table sets forth the aggregate share-based compensation expense resulting from stock options issued to the Company�s employees
and to non-employees for services rendered that is recorded in the Company�s results of operations for the year ended December 31, 2006.

December 31,
2006

Share-based compensation:
Marketing and selling $ 115,766
Research and development 614,731
General and administrative 1,636,288

Share-based compensation for employees 2,366,785
General and administrative, non-employee services 241,105
Marketing, non-employee services 42,600

Total share-based compensation expense $ 2,650,490

The share-based compensation expense classified as Marketing, Non-employee Services reflects option grants to an outside consultant. There is
no performance condition associated with these grants and no consideration was received for the options.

SFAS 123, as amended by SFAS 148, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation�Transition and Disclosure, required companies that chose to
continue to follow APB 25 to provide pro forma disclosure of the impact of accounting for share-based compensation using the fair value
method of SFAS 123. For purposes of these pro forma disclosures, the estimated fair value of the options was amortized on a straight-line basis
over the related vesting periods.
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The following table illustrates the effect on net loss and net loss per common share as if the Company had applied the fair value recognition
provisions of SFAS 123 to share-based compensation during the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004:

December 31,
2005 2004

Net loss, as reported $ (8,886,063) $ (5,747,681)
Employee share-based compensation expense determined under fair-value based method (2,510,471) (615,710)
Employee share-based compensation expense included in reported net loss 75,500 15,000

Pro forma net loss $ (11,321,034) $ (6,348,391)

Net loss per share
As reported $ (0.26) $ (0.19)
Pro forma $ (0.33) $ (0.21)

The fair value of share-based awards is estimated using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following assumptions for the years
ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004. When estimating forfeitures, the Company considers the potential for voluntary and involuntary
terminations.

Black-Scholes Model Assumptions
December 31,

2006 2005 2004
Expected volatility 57% � 63% 63% � 73% 72% � 79%
Expected dividend yield 0% 0% 0%
Risk-free interest rate 4.3% � 5.0% 4.0% � 4.6% 3.4% � 4.8%
Expected life 6 � 10 years 10 years 10 years
The Company�s computation of expected volatility is based on historical realized volatility. Prior to the implementation of SFAS 123(R), the
Company estimated that the expected lives of all options were equal to their contractual term. The options granted to employees meet the
definition of �plain vanilla� options defined in the Securities and Exchange Commission�s Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 107 (�SAB 107�).
Therefore, management utilizes the shortcut method described in SAB 107 in determining the expected life of employee options. The shortcut
method estimates the expected term based on the midpoint between the vesting date and the end of the contractual term. The Company�s
computation of expected life for non-employee director�s awards and for outside consultant awards under SFAS 123(R) continues to be based on
the contractual term of the award. The risk-free interest rate is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of the grant for issues
with a term that approximates the expected life used as the assumption in the model.

A summary of the Company�s stock option plan activity for the year ended December 31, 2006 is as follows:

Shares

Weighted-

Average

Exercise

Price

Weighted-
Average

Remaining

Contractual
Term (years)

Aggregate
Intrinsic
Value

Outstanding at December 31, 2005 3,018,124 $ 2.89 �  �  
Granted 665,000 $ 5.72 �  �  
Exercised (370,168) $ 1.22 �  �  
Forfeited (72,291) $ 4.05 �  �  

Outstanding at December 31, 2006 3,240,665 $ 3.64 7.3 $ 4,158,579
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Outstanding vested or expected to vest options at December 31, 2006 3,210,104 $ 3.64 7.2 $ 4,125,451
Options exercisable at December 31, 2006 2,288,953 $ 3.13 6.6 $ 3,840,258
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Cash received from options exercised was $452,889 and $508,585 for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. No actual tax
benefit was realized for tax deductions from option exercise of the share-based payment arrangements because the Company has recorded a full
valuation allowance against all deferred tax assets due to the uncertainty of realization of such assets. The Company has a policy of issuing new
shares to satisfy share option exercises.

The weighted-average grant date fair value of equity options granted during the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004, was $3.73,
$3.45, and $2.78, respectively. The total intrinsic value of options exercised for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004, was
$1,685,739, $2,288,482, and $2,443,268, respectively. The total fair value of shares vested during the year ended December 31, 2006, was
$2,369,348.

As of December 31, 2006, there was $2,429,727 total unrecognized non-cash compensation cost related to non-vested options granted under the
1995 Plan and 2004 Plan. That cost is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 1.83 years.

In April 2006, the Company awarded 10,000 non-transferable and immediately vested stock options to an independent consultant as
compensation for sales services. The compensation was for services rendered prior to the date of the award and no further services were required
to be rendered and no performance condition was required to be met before the options became fully exercisable. The options, which have a
ten-year term, were issued under the 2004 Equity Plan and can only be settled through exercise and issuance of the Company�s common shares.
They have been classified as equity and accounted for in accordance with SFAS 123(R), EITF 96-18, Accounting for Equity Instruments that are
Issued to Other Than Employees for Acquiring, or in Conjunction with Selling, Goods or Services, and EITF 00-18, Accounting for Certain
Transactions Involving Equity Instruments Granted to Other Than Employees. The fair value of the options at the date of grant, of $4.26 per
share, was determined using the Black-Scholes model with the following assumptions: stock volatility�62%; expected dividend yield�0%;
expected term�10.0 years; risk-free interest rate�5.0%. Expected stock volatility is based on historical realized volatility. The expected term is the
contractual term of the award. The risk-free interest rate is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the date of grant for issues with a
term that approximates the expected life used as the assumption in the model. The total related consulting expense of $42,600 was recognized in
the second quarter 2006 as marketing expense.

In 2005, the Company entered into an advisory services agreement with Michael N. Taglich, a member of its board of directors, relating to
services provided by Mr. Taglich as a consultant. Under the terms of the agreement, the Company granted to Mr. Taglich a non-transferable
option to purchase 100,000 shares of the Company�s common stock at an exercise price of $4.61. The option, which vests in equal monthly
increments over the two-year period of the service agreement beginning in 2005, has a ten-year term and is subject to EITF 96-18, Accounting
for Equity Instruments that are Issued to Other Than Employees for Acquiring, or in Conjunction with Selling, Goods or Services. As of
December 31, 2006, 54,166 shares were fully vested. The fair value of the unvested options as of December 31, 2006, of $3.22 per share, was
determined using the Black-Scholes model with the following assumptions: weighted average stock volatility�59.2%; expected dividend yield
0%; expected term�8.8 years; risk-free interest rate�4.71%. Expected stock volatility is based on historical realized volatility. The expected term is
the remaining contractual term of the award. The risk-free interest rate is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the measurement
date for issues with a term that approximates the remaining expected life used as the assumption in the model. The fair value of the option will
continue to be remeasured at each financial reporting period date until vested. The related consulting expense is being recognized over the two
year vesting period using the graded vesting method. The Company recognized $241,104 and $90,000 of expense for the years ended
December 31, 2006, and 2005, respectively, for these options.

Note 14�Warrants

During the year ended December 31, 2006, a total of 318,080 warrants were exercised, including 35,004 warrants that were surrendered to
satisfy the exercise price. As a result, 283,076 shares of common stock were
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issued during the year ended December 31, 2006. The weighted average exercise price for the year ended December 31, 2006, was $1.35. The
Company had the following warrants to purchase common stock outstanding at December 31, 2006:

Issue Date
Issued

Warrants
Exercise
Price Term

Outstanding
Warrants Expiration Date

September 30, 2002 750,000 $ 0.50 10 years 750,000 September 30, 2012
December 16, 2002 85,000 0.81 5 years 85,000 December 16, 2007
March 18, 2003 50,000 1.00 5 years 50,000 March 18, 2008
June 25, 2003 476,191 1.16 5 years 452,943 June 25, 2008
February 24, 2004 245,137 4.75 5 years 245,137 February 23, 2009
February 24, 2004 801,636 4.75 5 years 699,712 February 23, 2009
February 8, 2005 75,000 5.00 5 years 75,000 February 7, 2010
April 21, 2006 11,000 7.50 5 years 11,000 April 20, 2011

Grand Total 2,493,964 2,368,792

Each warrant entitles the holder to purchase one share of common stock at the exercise price.

Note 15�Financing Events

Registered Direct Offering

On April 21, 2006, the Company completed an offering of 2,370,100 shares of its common stock at $5.00 per share for gross proceeds of $11.9
million. Net proceeds of the offering were approximately $10.9 million after placement agent fees of approximately $711,000 and other direct
and incremental offering costs. Taglich Brothers, Inc. and Roth Capital Partners, LLC acted as placement agents for the offering. In connection
with the offering, the Company also issued warrants to purchase 11,000 shares of its common stock at $7.50 per share to the placement agents,
exercisable for five years, and valued at $29,483 using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model. The Black-Scholes valuation was based on the
following assumptions: volatility of 62%; term of five years; risk-free interest rate of 4.92%; and 0% dividend yield. Taglich Brothers, Inc. acted
as one of the placement agents in the offering and received placement agent fees of $511,030 and warrants to purchase 5,500 shares of common
stock. Michael N. Taglich, the Company�s Chairman of the Board, is a principal of Taglich Brothers, Inc.

Private Placements

On February 8, 2005, the Company raised $15.0 million in gross proceeds through a private placement of 3,750,000 shares of its common stock
for $4.00 per share to accredited investors. The sale of these shares resulted in net proceeds to the Company of approximately $14.1 million. The
Company filed a registration statement with the Securities and Exchange Commission as required under a registration rights agreement
registering the resale of shares issued in the private placement (including shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of warrants issued to
the placement agent), which was declared effective on April 15, 2005. If the registration statement does not remain effective for a specified
period of time as defined in the registration rights agreement, until all shares tradable under the registration statement are sold, or until the shares
are freely tradable without volume restriction absent the registration statement, the Company is subject to cash liquidated damages equal to the
aggregate purchase price of such purchaser�s remaining shares multiplied by 2.0% for every thirty days that the registration statement is
unavailable for sales. As of December 31, 2006, and 2005, a total of 2,381,900 and 2,436,500 common shares, respectively, that remain subject
to potential liquidated damages are classified as temporary equity. As of February 2007, these shares are no longer subject to liquidated damages
because they will be eligible for resale under applicable securities law. Therefore, the Company reclassified these shares to permanent equity.
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Taglich Brothers, Inc. acted as the placement agent for the financing transaction completed in February 2005 and received a cash fee of
$750,000 and warrants, valued at $194,899 using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model, to purchase up to 75,000 shares of the Company�s
common stock at an exercise price of $5.00 per share exercisable for five years. The Black-Scholes valuation was based on the following
assumptions: volatility of 67%; term of 5 years; risk-free interest rate of 3.72%; and 0% dividend yield. Michael N. Taglich is the Chairman of
the Board of Directors of the Company and is also an affiliate of Taglich Brothers, Inc. The warrants issued to the placement agent are not
subject to liquidating damages and are therefore accounted for as equity instruments.

On February 24, 2004, the Company raised $10.4 million in gross proceeds through a private placement of 3,206,538 shares of its common stock
for $3.25 per share to accredited investors. The sale of these shares resulted in net proceeds to the Company of approximately $9.5 million. The
purchasers also received five year warrants to purchase 801,636 shares of common stock at an exercise price of $4.75 per share. The Company
filed a registration statement with the Securities and Exchange Commission registering the resale of shares issued in the private placement and
the shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of the warrants issued in the financing (including shares of common stock issuable upon
exercise of warrants issued to the placement agent), which was declared effective as of April 14, 2004. If the registration statement does not
remain effective until all shares tradable under the registration statement are sold, or until the shares are freely tradable without volume
restriction absent the registration statement, the Company is subject to cash liquidated damages equal to the aggregate purchase price of the
purchaser�s remaining securities multiplied by 2.0% for every thirty days that the registration statement is unavailable for sales. EITF D-98
requires securities with redemption features that are not solely within the control of the issuer to be classified outside of permanent equity. At
December 31, 2005, a total of $9,147,484 associated with 2,436,500 common shares continued to be subject to potential liquidated damages and
have been classified as temporary equity. As of December 31, 2006, the $8,942,511 relating to such shares was transferred to permanent equity
as the maximum amount of potential liquidated damages was less than 10% of the aggregate purchase price and reflected a reasonable estimate
of the difference in fair value between registered and unregistered shares.

The warrants issued to investors in this transaction were also issued pursuant to the registration rights agreement and are subject to liquidated
damage provisions. The Company considers the warrants to be derivative financial instruments and has classified the warrants as a liability at
fair value in the balance sheet. On January 13, 2006, and December 28, 2004, 25,000 and 76,923, respectively, of the 801,636 warrants were
exercised. As a result, the exercised warrants were marked-to-market as of the exercise dates in 2006 and 2004 and the estimated fair value of
$85,201 and $228,951, respectively, was reclassified from liability to additional paid in capital. There were 699,713 and 724,713 warrants
classified as a liability at December 31, 2006, and 2005, respectively. Information regarding the valuation of the warrants is as follows:

2006 2005
December 31 December 31

Weighted-Average Fair Value Warrants $ 1.67 $ 3.08
Black-Scholes Assumption:
Dividend Rate �  �  
Average Risk-Free Interest Rate 4.82% 4.35%
Average Volatility 57% 63%
Remaining Contractual Life in Years 2.2 3.2

The change in the fair value of the warrants in each period is reflected as an unrealized gain/(loss) on fair value in the accompanying statement
of operations.

Rodman and Renshaw acted as the lead placement agent for this transaction and Taglich Brothers, Inc. assisted in the financing. The placement
agents received a cash fee of $729,487 and warrants to purchase 224,458 shares, of which Taglich Brothers, Inc. received $174,965 and warrants
to purchase 53,846 shares. Michael N. Taglich and Robert Schroeder, directors of the Company at the time of the financing, are affiliates of
Taglich

56

Edgar Filing: SCOLR Pharma, Inc. - Form 10-K

Table of Contents 70



Table of Contents

Brothers, Inc. In addition, Mr. Taglich purchased 49,631 shares of common stock and warrants to purchase 12,408 shares of common stock as
part of the private placement. The total fair value of the 1,046,773 warrants issued in the financing was $1,994,271 using the Black-Scholes
option-pricing model. The Black-Scholes valuation was based on the following assumptions: volatility of 68%; term of 5 years; risk-free interest
rate of 3.01%; and 0% dividend yield. The warrants issued to the placement agent are not subject to liquidating damages and are therefore
accounted for as equity instruments.

The Company also issued (i) 32,000 shares of its common stock and a warrant to purchase 15,000 shares to an unaffiliated third party as a
finder�s fee, and (ii) 23,077 shares of its common stock and warrants to purchase 5,679 shares in partial payment of an advisory fee in connection
with the sale of the probiotics division.

Shelf Registration

On October 27, 2005, the Company filed a shelf registration statement on Form S-3 with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC),
pursuant to which it may sell, from time to time, up to $40 million in common stock and/or common stock purchase warrants. The registration
statement was declared effective by the SEC in November 2005. The specific terms of any future offering would be established at the time of the
offering. As of December 31, 2006, approximately $28 million remains available.

Note 16�Major Customers and Concentration of Credit Risk

In 2006, two customers accounted for 62% and 29% of total revenue. In 2005, the Company received royalty income for sales of products
related to the CDT technology from two customers, which accounted for 79% and 15% of net revenues.

The Company maintains its cash balances in one financial institution, which at times, may exceed federally insured limits. The Company has not
experienced any losses in such accounts and believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk on cash.

Note 17�Related Party Transactions

The Company�s CDT platform is currently based on four patented drug delivery technologies and includes intellectual property from two U.S.
patents licensed exclusively to the Company by Temple University and two U.S. patents assigned to the Company by Dr. Reza Fassihi, a
Professor of Biopharmaceutics and Industrial Pharmacy at the Temple University School of Pharmacy. Dr. Fassihi currently serves on the
Company�s board of directors. Dr. Fassihi is also one of the inventors of the two patents licensed to the Company by Temple University. A
portion of the royalty payment the Company makes to Temple University is, in turn, paid to Dr. Fassihi. In addition, the Company has a
consulting agreement with Dr. Fassihi. This agreement was amended effective December 31, 2006, to provide for the continuance of
Dr. Fassihi�s consulting services. The agreement may be terminated by either party on 30-days� notice. In the year ended December 31, 2006,
Dr. Fassihi was paid $48,000 for consulting services, in addition to receiving a $200,000 payment associated with the amendment to the Temple
University agreement (see Note 10). In the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, Dr. Fassihi was paid $48,000, and $48,000, respectively,
for consulting services.

Note 18�Subsequent Events

On January 30, 2007, the Company received a second $500,000 milestone payment under its agreement with Wyeth Consumer Healthcare. The
milestone payment represents prepayment of a development milestone and it will be recorded as deferred research and development revenue for
the quarter ending March 31, 2007.
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Note 19�Quarterly Results (Unaudited)

The table below shows the quarterly results of operations for 2006 and 2005:

Quarterly Results of Operations (Unaudited)
For Year 2006 March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31
Net revenues $ 92,846 $ 279,179 $ 1,069,897 $ 836,527
Gross profit 92,846 279,179 1,069,897 836,527
Operating expenses 3,307,468 3,327,523 4,419,629 3,689,244
Operating loss (3,214,622) (3,048,344) (3,349,732) (2,852,717)
Other income (expense)
Interest expense (159) �  (11) �  
Interest income 131,245 233,510 249,082 229,589
Unrealized gain/(loss) on fair value of warrants (4,166) 639,409 (429,303) 768,272
Other �  (93,519) �  (1,764)

126,920 779,400 (180,232) 996,097

Net loss $ (3,087,702) $ (2,268,944) $ (3,529,964) $ (1,856,620)

Net loss basic and diluted $ (0.09) $ (0.06) $ (0.09) $ (0.05)

Quarterly Results of Operations (Unaudited)
For Year 2005 March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31
Net revenues $ 87,458 $ 155,834 $ 205,764 $ 186,351
Gross profit 87,458 155,834 205,764 186,351
Operating expenses 1,951,947 2,184,614 2,150,385 3,145,259
Operating loss (1,864,489) (2,028,780) (1,944,621) (2,958,908)
Other income (expense)
Interest expense (2,247) (1,898) (1,285) (359)
Interest income 75,501 122,237 140,614 147,936
Settlement in connection with asset sale and license agreement �  �  (537,921) �  
Unrealized gain/(loss) on fair value of warrants 503,554 658,802 (441,427) (818,226)
Other 23,385 34,137 10,066 (2,134)

600,193 813,278 (829,953) (672,783)

Net loss $ (1,264,296) $ (1,215,502) $ (2,774,574) $ (3,631,691)

Net loss basic and diluted $ (0.04) $ (0.04) $ (0.08) $ (0.10)

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosures
None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures
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Our management, with the participation of our principal executive officer and principal financial officer, evaluated the effectiveness of our
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the �Exchange Act�), as of
December 31, 2006. Based on this evaluation, our principal executive officer and our principal financial officer concluded that our disclosure
controls and procedures were effective as of December 31, 2006, to ensure that information to be disclosed by us in this Annual Report on Form
10-K was recorded, processed summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the Securities and Exchange Commissions� rules and
Form 10-K.
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In addition, no change in our internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the Exchange Act)
occurred during the fourth quarter of our fiscal year ended December 31, 2006, that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially
affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

Management�s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting, as such term is defined in
Rule 13a-15(f) under the Exchange Act. Our internal control over financial reporting is a process designed under the supervision of our principal
executive and principal financial officers to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
our financial statements for external reporting purposes in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

As of December 31, 2006, management assessed the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting based on the framework
established in �Internal Control � Integrated Framework� issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission
(�COSO�). Based on this evaluation, management has determined that our internal control over financial reporting was effective as of
December 31, 2006.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Management�s assessment of the effectiveness of its internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, has been audited by Grant
Thornton LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their report, which is included herein.

Item 9B. Other Information
None.
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PART III

Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant
The information required by this item regarding directors and our code of ethics is incorporated by reference to the definitive proxy statement for
our 2007 annual meeting of stockholders. The information required by this item regarding executive officers is set forth in Item 6 of this annual
report under the caption �Executive Officers.�

Item 11. Executive Compensation
The information required by this item is incorporated by reference to the definitive proxy statement for our 2007 annual meeting of stockholders.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters
The information required by this item is incorporated by reference to the definitive proxy statement for our 2007 annual meeting of stockholders.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions
The information required by this item is incorporated by reference to the definitive proxy statement for our 2007 annual meeting of stockholders.

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services
The information required by this item is incorporated by reference to the definitive proxy statement for our 2007 annual meeting of stockholders.
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules
The following exhibits are filed herewith:

Incorporated by Reference
Exhibit
No. Description

Filed
Herewith Form

Exhibit
No. File No. Filing Date

  4.1  Certificate of Incorporation of SCOLR Pharma, Inc. as
amended on July 31, 2004

10-QSB 3 001-31982 8/13/2004

  4.2  Certificate of designation of Series A Junior Participating
Preferred Stock

8-K 1.2 000-24693 11/6/2002

  4.3  Bylaws of SCOLR Pharma, Inc. as amended 10-QSB 3 001-31982 5/17/2004

  4.4  Rights Agreement, dated as of November 1, 2002, by and
between SCOLR, Inc. and OTR, Inc.

8-K 3 000-24693 11/6/2002

  4.5  Form of Common Stock Purchase Warrant dated as of
February 8, 2005

8-K 4.1 001-31982 2/11/2005

10.1  Form of Note Purchase Agreement, Subordinated Note and
Warrant dated as of April 30, 2003

8-K 10 000-24693 5/5/2003

10.2  Form of Common Stock Purchase Warrant dated June 25,
2003

S-2 10.3 333-107906 8/13/2003

10.3  Registration Rights Agreement dated February 24, 2004 8-K 10.2 001-31982 2/26/2004

10.4  Form of Common Stock Purchase Warrant dated February
24, 2004

8-K 10.3 001-31982 2/26/2004

10.5  Promissory Note to Clyde Berg together with related
Security Agreement and Warrant Agreement dated
September 30, 2002

10-QSB 10.1 000-24693 11/14/2002

10.6  1995 Stock Option Plan, together with amendment No. 1
thereto*

X

10.7  Amendment No. 2 to Company 1995 Stock Option Plan* S-8 4.2 333-40290 6/28/2000

10.8  Form of Incentive Stock Agreement* S-2 10.8 333-107906 8/13/2003

10.9  Form of Nonqualified Stock Option Agreement* S-2 10.9 333-107906 8/13/2003

10.10 Exclusive Patent License Agreement dated March 8, 2002,
between Archer Daniels Midland Company and the
Company

10-KSB 10.15 000-24693 3/31/2003

61

Edgar Filing: SCOLR Pharma, Inc. - Form 10-K

Table of Contents 76



Table of Contents

Incorporated by Reference
Exhibit
No. Description

Filed
Herewith Form

Exhibit
No. File No. Filing Date

10.11    Research and Transfer Agreement dated September 11, 1998,
among Temple University, Dr. Reza Fassihi, and the Company

S-2 10.11 333-107906 8/13/2003

10.12�  License agreement dated December 22, 1998, as amended,
between Temple University and the Company

S-2 10.12 333-107906 8/13/2003

10.13�  License Agreement dated September 6, 2000 between Temple
University and the Company

S-2 10.13 333-107906 8/13/2003

10.14�  Master Research and Development Agreement dated May 1, 2001,
between Temple University and the Company

S-2 10.14 333-107906 8/13/2003

10.15    Consulting Agreement dated December 22, 2000, between Dr.
Reza Fassihi and the Company*

S-2 10.15 333-107906 8/13/2003

10.16�  Intellectual Property Assignment and Assumption Agreement
dated May 24, 2001, between Dr. Reza Fassihi and the Company.

S-2 10.16 333-107906 8/13/2003

10.17�  License Agreement dated September 1, 2001, between Temple
University and the Company

S-2 10.17 333-107906 8/13/2003

10.18�  Intellectual Property Assignment and Assumption Agreement
dated August 1, 2002, between Dr. Reza Fassihi and the Company

S-2 10.18 333-107906 8/13/2003

10.19    Additional Services Agreement dated August 7, 2002, between
Dr. Reza Fassihi and the Company*

S-2 10.19 333-107906 8/13/2003

10.20    License, Manufacture, and Distribution Agreement by and
between the Company and Nutraceutix, Inc., dated December 31,
2003

8-K 2.2 000-24693 1/23/2003

10.21    Building Lease�3625 132nd Avenue SE, Bellevue, WA, dated
April 15, 2003

S-2 10.25 333-107906 8/13/2003

10.22    Employment Agreement dated July 2, 2003, between Stephen
Turner and the Company*

S-2 10.27 333-107906 8/13/2003

10.23    2004 Equity Incentive Plan* 10-QSB 10 001-31982 8/13/2004

10.24    Form of Option Agreement under the 2004 Equity Incentive Plan* 10-QSB 10.2 001-31982 11/12/2004
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10.25    Form of Outside Director Option Agreement for Annual grants to
directors under the 2004 Equity Incentive Plan*

10-QSB 10.3 001-31982 11/12/2004

10.26    Form of Non Employee Director Option Agreement for stock based
fee awards under the 2004 Equity Incentive Plan*

10-QSB 10.4 001-31982 11/12/2004

10.27�� Amendment No. 1 to Intellectual Property Assignment and
Assumption Agreement dated July 16, 2004 between Dr. Reza
Fassihi and SCOLR Pharma, Inc.

10-QSB 10.1 001-31982 11/12/2004

10.28    Employment Agreement dated November 12, 2004 between
SCOLR Pharma, Inc. and Daniel O. Wilds*

8-K 10.1 001-31982 11/18/2004

10.29    Employment Agreement dated January 10, 2005 between SCOLR
Pharma, Inc. and Alan M. Mitchel*

8-K 10.1 001-31982 1/11/2005

10.30    Common Stock Purchase Agreement, dated as of February 8, 2005,
between SCOLR Pharma, Inc. and the Purchasers listed in Exhibit
A

8-K 10.1 001-31982 2/11/2005

10.31    Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of February 8, 2005,
between SCOLR Pharma, Inc. and the Purchasers listed in Exhibit
A

8-K 10.2 001-31982 2/11/2005

10.32�� Manufacture, License and Distribution Agreement dated October
20, 2005 between the Company and Perrigo Company of South
Carolina

10-K 10.33 001-31982 3/23/2006

10.33    Settlement Agreement and First Amendment to the License
Manufacture and Distribution Agreement, dated as of August 3,
2005 between the Company and Nutraceutix, Inc.

8-K 10.1 001-31982 8/5/2005

10.34    First Amendment to Lease, effective as of October 12, 2005 10-K 10.35 001-31982 3/23/2006

10.35    Advisory Services Agreement dated as of November 4, 2005
between the Company and Michael N. Taglich

8-K 99.1 001-31982 11/9/2005

10.36�� Development and License Agreement dated December 21, 2005
between the Company and Wyeth Consumer Healthcare, a division
of Wyeth

10-K 10.37 001-31982 3/23/2006
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10.37    Employment Agreement dated as of December 15, 2005 between the
Company and Richard M. Levy

8-K 99.1 001-31982 12/20/2005

10.38�� Amendment to License Agreement dated as of June 1, 2006, (executed
July 11, 2006) between SCOLR Pharma, Inc. and Temple University

10-Q 10.1 001-31982 11/7/2006

10.39    Amended and Restated Exclusive License Agreement made as of
August 10, 2006, by and between SCOLR Pharma, Inc. and
Archer-Daniels-Midland Company

10-Q 10.2 001-31982 11/7/2006

10.40�� Amendment No. 1 to Development and License Agreement dated as of
September 22, 2006, by and between SCOLR Pharma, Inc. and Wyeth
Consumer Healthcare

10-Q 10.3 001-31982 11/7/2006

10.41�� Amendment to License Agreement dated as of August 10, 2006
between SCOLR Pharma, Inc. and Temple University

10-Q 10.4 001-31982 11/7/2006

10.42    Amendment to Consulting Agreement effective as of December 31,
2006, between SCOLR Pharma, Inc. and Dr. Reza Fassihi

X

10.43    Director Compensation Program Summary, effective as of January 1,
2007

X

23.1      Consent of Grant Thornton LLP X

31.1      Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

X

31.2      Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

X

32.1      Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section
1350 as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002

X

32.2      Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section
1350 as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002

X

� Confidential treatment granted as to certain portions, which portions are omitted and filed separately with the SEC.
�� Portions of such exhibit have been omitted pursuant to a request for confidential treatment filed with the SEC.
* Management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

SCOLR PHARMA, INC.

By: /s/    DANIEL O. WILDS        

Daniel O. Wilds

Chief Executive Officer, President,

(Principal Executive Officer)
Date: March 12, 2007

Signature Title Date

/s/    DANIEL O. WILDS        

Daniel O. Wilds

President, Chief Executive Officer (Principal
Executive Officer) and Director

March 12, 2007

/s/    RICHARD M. LEVY        

Richard M. Levy

Chief Financial Officer and Vice
President�Finance

March 12, 2007

/s/    RANDALL L-W. CAUDILL        

Randall L-W. Caudill

Director March 12, 2007

/s/    REZA FASSIHI        

Reza Fassihi

Director March 12, 2007

/s/    HERBERT L. LUCAS, JR.        

Herbert L. Lucas, Jr.

Director March 12, 2007

/s/    MICHAEL N. TAGLICH        

Michael N. Taglich

Chairman of the Board March 12, 2007

/s/    DR. MICHAEL SORELL        

Dr. Michael Sorell

Director March 12, 2007

/s/    WAYNE L. PINES        

Wayne L. Pines

Director March 12, 2007

/s/    HANS MUELLER        Director March 12, 2007
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Exhibit
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Filed

Herewith Form

Exhibit

No. File No. Filing Date
4.1 Certificate of Incorporation of SCOLR Pharma, Inc. as

amended on July 31, 2004
10-QSB 3 001-31982 8/13/2004

4.2 Certificate of designation of Series A Junior Participating
Preferred Stock

8-K 1.2 000-24693 11/6/2002

4.3 Bylaws of SCOLR Pharma, Inc. as amended 10-QSB 3 001-31982 5/17/2004

4.4 Rights Agreement, dated as of November 1, 2002, by and
between SCOLR, Inc. and OTR, Inc.

8-K 3 000-24693 11/6/2002

4.5 Form of Common Stock Purchase Warrant dated as of
February 8, 2005

8-K 4.1 001-31982 2/11/2005

10.1  Form of Note Purchase Agreement, Subordinated Note and
Warrant dated as of April 30, 2003

8-K 10 000-24693 5/5/2003

10.2  Form of Common Stock Purchase Warrant dated June 25,
2003

S-2 10.3 333-107906 8/13/2003

10.3  Registration Rights Agreement dated February 24, 2004 8-K 10.2 001-31982 2/26/2004

10.4  Form of Common Stock Purchase Warrant dated February
24, 2004

8-K 10.3 001-31982 2/26/2004

10.5  Promissory Note to Clyde Berg together with related
Security Agreement and Warrant Agreement dated
September 30, 2002

10-QSB 10.1 000-24693 11/14/2002

10.6  1995 Stock Option Plan, together with amendment No. 1
thereto*

X

10.7  Amendment No. 2 to Company 1995 Stock Option Plan* S-8 4.2 333-40290 6/28/2000

10.8  Form of Incentive Stock Agreement* S-2 10.8 333-107906 8/13/2003

10.9  Form of Nonqualified Stock Option Agreement* S-2 10.9 333-107906 8/13/2003

10.10 Exclusive Patent License Agreement dated March 8, 2002,
between Archer Daniels Midland Company and the
Company

10-KSB 10.15 000-24693 3/31/2003

10.11 Research and Transfer Agreement dated September 11,
1998, among Temple University, Dr. Reza Fassihi, and the
Company

S-2 10.11 333-107906 8/13/2003
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10.12� License agreement dated December 22, 1998, as amended, between

Temple University and the Company
S-2 10.12 333-107906 8/13/2003

10.13� License Agreement dated September 6, 2000 between Temple
University and the Company

S-2 10.13 333-107906 8/13/2003

10.14� Master Research and Development Agreement dated May 1, 2001,
between Temple University and the Company

S-2 10.14 333-107906 8/13/2003

10.15  Consulting Agreement dated December 22, 2000, between Dr. Reza
Fassihi and the Company*

S-2 10.15 333-107906 8/13/2003

10.16� Intellectual Property Assignment and Assumption Agreement dated
May 24, 2001, between Dr. Reza Fassihi and the Company.

S-2 10.16 333-107906 8/13/2003

10.17� License Agreement dated September 1, 2001, between Temple
University and the Company

S-2 10.17 333-107906 8/13/2003

10.18� Intellectual Property Assignment and Assumption Agreement dated
August 1, 2002, between Dr. Reza Fassihi and the Company

S-2 10.18 333-107906 8/13/2003

10.19  Additional Services Agreement dated August 7, 2002, between Dr.
Reza Fassihi and the Company*

S-2 10.19 333-107906 8/13/2003

10.20  License, Manufacture, and Distribution Agreement by and between
the Company and Nutraceutix, Inc., dated December 31, 2003

8-K 2.2 000-24693 1/23/2003

10.21  Building Lease�3625 132nd Avenue SE, Bellevue, WA, dated April
15, 2003

S-2 10.25 333-107906 8/13/2003

10.22  Employment Agreement dated July 2, 2003, between Stephen
Turner and the Company*

S-2 10.27 333-107906 8/13/2003

10.23  2004 Equity Incentive Plan* 10-QSB 10 001-31982 8/13/2004

10.24  Form of Option Agreement under the 2004 Equity Incentive Plan* 10-QSB 10.2 001-31982 11/12/2004

10.25  Form of Outside Director Option Agreement for Annual grants to
directors under the 2004 Equity Incentive Plan*

10-QSB 10.3 001-31982 11/12/2004

10.26  Form of Non Employee Director Option Agreement for stock based
fee awards under the 2004 Equity Incentive Plan*

10-QSB 10.4 001-31982 11/12/2004
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No. File No. Filing Date
10.27�� Amendment No. 1 to Intellectual Property Assignment and

Assumption Agreement dated July 16, 2004 between Dr. Reza
Fassihi and SCOLR Pharma, Inc.

10-QSB 10.1 001-31982 11/12/2004

10.28    Employment Agreement dated November 12, 2004 between
SCOLR Pharma, Inc. and Daniel O. Wilds*

8-K 10.1 001-31982 11/18/2004

10.29    Employment Agreement dated January 10, 2005 between SCOLR
Pharma, Inc. and Alan M. Mitchel*

8-K 10.1 001-31982 1/11/2005

10.30    Common Stock Purchase Agreement, dated as of February 8, 2005,
between SCOLR Pharma, Inc. and the Purchasers listed in Exhibit
A

8-K 10.1 001-31982 2/11/2005

10.31    Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of February 8, 2005,
between SCOLR Pharma, Inc. and the Purchasers listed in Exhibit
A

8-K 10.2 001-31982 2/11/2005

10.32�� Manufacture, License and Distribution Agreement dated October
20, 2005 between the Company and Perrigo Company of South
Carolina

10-K 10.33 001-31982 3/23/2006

10.33    Settlement Agreement and First Amendment to the License
Manufacture and Distribution Agreement, dated as of August 3,
2005 between the Company and Nutraceutix, Inc.

8-K 10.1 001-31982 8/5/2005

10.34    First Amendment to Lease, effective as of October 12, 2005 10-K 10.35 001-31982 3/23/2006

10.35    Advisory Services Agreement dated as of November 4, 2005
between the Company and Michael N. Taglich

8-K 99.1 001-31982 11/9/2005

10.36�� Development and License Agreement dated December 21, 2005
between the Company and Wyeth Consumer Healthcare, a division
of Wyeth

10-K 10.37 001-31982 3/23/2006

10.37    Employment Agreement dated as of December 15, 2005 between
the Company and Richard M. Levy

8-K 99.1 001-31982 12/20/2005

10.38�� Amendment to License Agreement dated as of June 1, 2006,
(executed July 11, 2006) between SCOLR Pharma, Inc. and Temple
University

10-Q 10.1 001-31982 11/7/2006
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No. File No. Filing Date
10.39    Amended and Restated Exclusive License Agreement made as of August

10, 2006, by and between SCOLR Pharma, Inc. and
Archer-Daniels-Midland Company

10-Q 10.2 001-31982 11/7/2006

10.40�� Amendment No. 1 to Development and License Agreement dated as of
September 22, 2006, by and between SCOLR Pharma, Inc. and Wyeth
Consumer Healthcare

10-Q 10.3 001-31982 11/7/2006

10.41�� Amendment to License Agreement dated as of August 10, 2006 between
SCOLR Pharma, Inc. and Temple University

10-Q 10.4 001-31982 11/7/2006

10.42    Amendment to Consulting Agreement effective as of December 31, 2006,
between SCOLR Pharma, Inc. and Dr. Reza Fassihi

X

10.43    Director Compensation Program Summary, effective as of January 1, 2007 X

23.1      Consent of Grant Thornton LLP X

31.1      Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

X

31.2      Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

X

32.1      Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section
1350 as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002

X

32.2      Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350
as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

X

� Confidential treatment granted as to certain portions, which portions are omitted and filed separately with the SEC.
�� Portions of such exhibit have been omitted pursuant to a request for confidential treatment filed with the SEC.
* Management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement.
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